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HISTORY OF EMLENTON.

Emlenton presents a shining example of
what energy, business sagacity and enter-
prise will accomplish, Tt truly represents
the character of the citizens who are re-
sponsible for the high standing and en-
viable position the town. occupies in the
commercial and social world, That it is
not due to the many favorable conditions
or _m.waaﬁrs enactments that have made
Franklin and Oil City, but has reached
its present,size and importance under dif-
ferent influences. In point of commercial
importance and the volume of business
transacted, it is rated the third town in
the county., Emlenton has an interesting

was left ‘to indicate its location in 1834, ex-

.cept a pile-of stones. Kerr was & water-

man and was drowned while loading a flat-
boat with building stones for the Pittsburg
market. This painful occurrence took
place two miles down the rlver, where he
slipped from a large flat rock, and the sad
event is commemorated by calling the
rock his name, and as such is known to
this day and will be handed down to fu ture
ages,

John Cochran next succeeded to the
early improvements, but it is not certain
that he remained long, He changed his
place of abode to the vicinity of Richland
Church, where his descendants still rep-

As Indicated by present landmarks, the
line between Fox’'s land and McCaslin's
possessions ran from the river bank at the
Valley hotel to the Public school buillding
and thence at an angle over the hill, Me-
" Caslin was elected sheriff in 1832, removed
to Franklin and afterwards engaged in
the manutacture of iron. Hig house was a,
small log building, to which a frame ad-
ditlon was made about the year 1834, and
which occupied the present site of the
flourishing woolen mills of Flynn Brothers,
An unmarried man by the name of An-
drew Solinger, in 1834, had charge of the
ferry which belonged to Mr. McCaslin,
M. McCullough, Jr., lald out part of the

Caslin and his third daughter, Keziah,
was the first white child born in the town.,
The fourth building was that used by P.
G. Hollister for a store room. It was
erected in 1836, Two new houses were built
in 1837, and both are stfll standing-—the
Valley hotel, by Andrew Truby, and a
frame building adjoining Flynn's store,
built by Jacob Truby, his son, Walter
Lowrie made the next improvement in 1838
on Water street, John Diem bought two
lots on Main atreet in 1840 and hecame the
first blacksmith of the village, The first
storekeeper was Andrew MeCaslin, Mer-
chandise was transported from Pittsburg
in large covered wagons, of which he
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and varied history which will be read with
interest, not only by its citizens, and those
whose interest are Identified with the
town, but by every one In the county. It
Was a prosperous little village long before
the possibilities of Oll City became mahi-
fest, and to-day would have put the blush
on Franklin had it been favored with half
tke opportunities of foreign capital and
investment which has given the county
| ssat fts prestige, .
The first Improvement upon the site of
Exlenton wes made by John Kerr, a

o - myzaiter. He clearsad that part of the town

y Ritekey's run and the Allegheny
fieg dapot, a5d bullt a cabin near the
o Jodn C, Porterfield, Nothing

resent him, The owners of the town site
at the time it was surveyed were Joseph
B. Fox and Andrew McCaslin, The for-
mer was of English origin, a member of
the Society of Friends, a man of great
wesalth, and one of the earliest settlers of
Clarion county. He owned a large tract of
land and founded the town of Foxburg,
four miles below Emlenton, the inter-
vening territory forming part of his estate,
Before thelr marrlage the name of Mrs.
Fox had been Hannah Emlen and when
the time arrived that the struggling vil-
lage on the northern border of his land
should rejolce in ‘‘that strange spell a
name,” the present designation wes con-
ferred in her honor,

McCaslin land, in 1868, in town lots and
James Devlin was the surveyor. Nathaniel
D, Snowden was the first doctor of the
locality, who began his professional career
in the county at Emlenton, in 1828, He re-
moved to Franklin two years later, where
he lived the remalinder of his life. In 1834
Jacob Truby succeeded BSollnger at the
Ferry. He was a natlve of New TYork
State and settled in Scrubgrass township
in 1832 The house where Truby lived was
located about 25 rods above the McCaslin,
where the old cellar is still visible. It was
kept as a public house, Dr. James Gowe
buijit the third house in Emlenton in 1834,
which occupied the site of the Moran hotel.

‘He was the first to purchase lots from Me-

owned two, and kept them constantly on
the road, His trade embraced the ter-
ritory extending 25 mlles inland east of the
river and 10 miles on the west side, It is,
probable that MecCaslin established his
business in 1820 and when he left the town
in 1832, P. G, Hollister became his succes-
8or.,

The next merchant was John M, Keat-
ing, whose eventful career was a striking
example of what an indomitable will,
honesty and enterprise can accomplish in
the face of adverse clrcumstances, A bio-
graphical sketch of Mr, Keating is given
in another column of this edition,

Willlam Canan, Captain William XKarnes
and George Morgan were also named
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among the early merchants of Emlenton,

Brown, Phillips & Co., of the Kittamming
Iron works, established the "iron store"
in 1849, with J, C. Porterfleld, manager,
In August, 1857, Porterfleld, Teitzell &
Co. succeeded to the business and in 1865,
they were followed by Porterfield & Me-
Combs so that the “iron store’” is the

MOUTH RICHEY RUN.

oldest of the present business houses in
Emlenton, Henry Allebach was the first
Jeweler and Joseph Weller was the first
taflor. In 1856 Henry Gormley kept store
opposite the Valley house-and in a small
building on Water street repaired and
sold watches and clocks.

As early as 1840 there were 20 iron fur-
naces in operation within a radius of 20
miles of Emlenton, nearly all of which
were located on the eastern side of the
river and, as was usual in this industry,
-there was a store in connection with every
furnace under the same management, at
which the operatives were paid in goods
of every kind. The base of supplies was
Pittsburg and during the spring and fall
seasons, the only time the Allegheny river
was navigable for steam boats, the iron

Head  thetor ravalo-

d Emlenton thus naturally be-
mw listributing point of considerable
:vnm and importance, The principal ware-
houses were conducted by Jacob Truby and
John Long. That of the latter E still
standing on the river bank, opposite the

The Emlenton bridge s Bmlenton’s
greatest pride, The undertaking of.such
a project, while the town was a struggling
village, indicates an exceptional degree
of co-operative enterprigse. The company
Was organized May 2, 1854, at.the Valley
house, by the election of Samuel Fox,
president, and & board of directors consist-
ing of John Keating, Joseph Weller, R. 8,
Porterfleld, Henry Xohlmeyer, . Samuel
Anderson and J, J, Mc@innis, At a second

an enterprise which indeed reflected great
credit upon the town and clearly indicated
the progressive spirit of its citizens, While
not 8o salutary in its financial results or
S0 permanent, it gave Emlenton a boom
such as the town never experienced before
or since. * The corporation was organized
June 17, 187, by electing Mr. James Ben-
nett, prestdent; J, W. Rowland, secretary;
R. W. Porterfield, treasurer; P, B, Kribbs,
Jacob Black, Jr., Willlam R, Shippen, Mar-

distance of seven miles, in September, 1878,
and by the close of the year the road waas
in full operation to Edenburg,

The great activity of this section of Clar-
fon county at this period gave promise of
permanent prosperity, which induced the
projectors to extenad thelr road .on to
Clarfon, a distance of 30 miles, but the

ICHEY RUN.

added recelpts never justified the move-
ment. At this time another road was
opened from Foxburg via St Petersburg,
and a favorable opportunity being pre-
sented to the company to dispose of their
Hne, they accepted it without finanecial
loss, but fn the consolidation of the two
roads Foxburg was selected as the termi-
nus, and the line between Emlenton and
Clarfon Junction was abandoned,

The spirit of enterprise hag always been
one of the leading characteristics of the
citizens of Emlenton, and especially is this
so in the establishing of manufacturing
fndustries. The earllest local manufac-
tory, If it may be denominated as such,
was a saw mili built and operated by Wal-

ter Lowrie, on F - an i 1090 - R
few years Jate vUilt at the mouth of the

same run, hy Elias Widle. John Whitting,
in the same locality, established a-tannery,
which was consumed by fire, rebullt by his
son and burned a second time. The old
stone building on Hill street was erected
by Joseph Weller, previous to the late civil



As early as 1840 there were 20 iron fur-
naces in. operation within a radlus of 20
miles of Emlenton, nearly all of which
were located on the eastern side of the
river and, as was usual in this industry,
.there was a store in connection with every
furnace under the same management, at
which the operatives were paid in goods
of every kind, The base of suppllies was
Pittsburg and during the spring and fall
geasons, the only time the Allegheny river
wao navigable for steam hoats, the iron

fvead thetie Aamate—

- 4 Emlenton thus naturally be-
ce. iistributing point of considerable
note and importance. The principal ware-
houses were conducted by Jacob Truby and
John Long. That of the latter is still
standing on the river bank, opposite the

Valley House, Andrew Solinger was the
first Eowoom hotel. man and conducted a
tavern in connection with his ferry. Andy
Truby opened the Valley house in 1837, and
for many years this was the leading hos-
telry of the place,

Emlenton, it seems, has been, from its
earliest exlstence, blessed with the very

TRESTLE NO, 3, RICHEY RUN.

best hotels and it I8 questionable whether
there are any towns the size of Emlenton
in the State that can produce such fine
hotels, especially is this the case with the
Moran house, located at the northern end
of the town, which Is regarded as one of
the leading hostelries of the town.

REFORMED CHURCH.

LUTHERAN CHURCH.,
METHODIST CHURCH.

CATHOLIC CHURCH.
PRESBYTERIAN HUROCH.

+

meeting, May 13th, the first secretary, J.
F. Winsch, was elected, and on Novem-
ber 25, 1854, Joseph Weller was elected
treasurer. The location was decided upon,

the contract awarded Daniel Me-
Cain, and work commenced in the
fall of 1855, In the winter of 1866«

57 the pler was injured by flood involving
an expenditure of several thousand dol-
lars, and on April 10th, 1883, the bridge
was completely destroyed by flood.

The Emlenton & Shippenville railroad was

‘field, directors. W, H,

cus Hulings, H. C, Bradley, J. C. Porter-
Smith, civil engi-
neer, was employed to make a preliminary
survey in the spring of 1876, and at the
second election of officers Hon, C. W.
Mackey was elected solicitor, and W, J.
McConnell superintendent, Mr, McConnell
resigned his position i November, 1876,
and was succeeded by J. V, Patton, who
had charge of the road from the time it
was constructed until it was abandoned.
Trains were running to Turkey City, a

cemeas wa A vtru

roads Foxburg was selected as the terml-
nus, and the line between Emlenton and
Clarfon Junction was abandoned.

The spirit of enterprise has always been
one of the leading characteristics of the
citizens of Emlenton, and especially is this
so in the establishing of manufacturing
industries, The earliest local manufac-
tory, if it may be denominated as such,
was a saw miii hullt and operated by Wal~
ter Lowrie, on B~ T tn 1000 ¢ A
few years late »uilt at the mouth of the
same run, hy Elias Widle, John Whitting,
in the same locality, established a-tannery,
which was consumed by fire, rebuilt by his
son and burned a second time, The old
stone building on Hill street was erected
by Joseph Weller, previous to the late civil
war, and was used as a distillery, while at
a more recent date s, Krels started the Al-
legheny Valley brewery, which has also
passed into history.

On the present site of the Presbyterian
church Elias Widle and Ebenezer Craw-
ford, in 1864, established a foundry. The

{nstitution changed hands and in 1873 the
foundry was removed to its present loca-

RAVINE VIEW, RICHEY RUN.

tion and A. H. Crawford & Son became
proprietors, and in 1884 the latter, D. A,
Crawford, became individual owner.

In 1882, G. M, Sheffer established the
Bmlenton Machine works, which has since
been in constant operation, The specialty
of this institution is general repalr work,
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and being centrally located in the ofl pro-
ducing pools which surround Emlenton,
has always done a fiourishing business.
The Emlenton Flouring Mills is one of
the largest and most important industrial
acqulsitions of the place, It was organ-
ized upon a sound basls, involving a large
amount of capital and has from its earlfest
existence been conducted Em.os the most

BEAVER CREEK BRIDGE—-JEFFER-
SON FURNACE,

thorough business principles. 1t . has
gained a high reputation throughout the
northwestern counties solely upon the ex-
cellent products turned out. It is fitted
up with all the latest improved machinery
and appliances for the prosecution of the
business, and upon the whole the Emlen-
ton Flouring Mills stands upon a par with
the best institutions of this kind in the
country,

The most important of the manufactur-
ing industries of Emlenton Is the Woolen
Mills, established by tbr. enterprising

Flr.. Drothors 1. .0 ., 1888, 'The sue-
‘ess that hag crowned thelr efforts is
simply surprising, and the large SOW-

ing business of the institution is but a
monument to the untiring efforts and
business sagacity of its projectors. Start-
ed upon a limited basis, the volume of
business has steadily increased from vear

may be included the Emlenton Planing
Mills, Sloan Brothers proprietors; estab-
lished by Bloan, Camp & Allebach in 1860,
the carriage and wagon works owned and
conducted by Mr., Fred Roschey are the
carriage and wagon manufactory of L., F,
Ball, '

Emlenton is also blessed with as fine
water works as one will find in the State.
It was organized May 14, 1877, under a
charter granted February 5, 1874, The first
officers were: President, J. J. (Gosser;
secretary, D. D. Moriarty; treasurer, J.
M. Mitchell, -

The Bank of Emlenton is one of the

laws with a nominal caplital of $100,000, of
which 10 per cent. was at once paid in,

The Borough Organization,

By a decree of the court of quarter ses-
sions the borough was incorporated Janu-
ary 27, 1859. At the first election Henry
Allebach was elected burgess; Joseph
Weller, R. Colbert, A. B, Crawford, Eliaa
Widle and Ebenezer Crawford as mem-
bers of couneil, . The present burgess is
A. A, Anderson; councll, B, B, Borland,
8. W. Crawford, J. A, Dreibelbis, Fred
Roschey, L. A. Richards and E. C. Ham-
flton, The municipal bullding was erect-

ford, H. P.; ¥. F. Sand, 8.; Joséph G.
Smith, O, 8.; J. A, Boozel, 8. W.; William
D. Crawford, T. In 1872 Colonel C. Redic

" deeded to B. F. Camp, Peter King and

Ebenezer Crawford, trustees, the hall in
which these bodies meet. It is one -of
the most commodious In this section of
the country.

Emlenton Lodge, No. 11, A, 0. U. w.,

DRI R v A

PHEASANT HOLLOW TRESTLE,

was Instituted January 12, 1872, with the
following officers: . D, Crawford, P.
M, W.; Charles Babst, M, W.; John A.
Barnard, A. F.; L. E. Mallory, O.; G. R.
Eichbaum, R.; Joseph Hamilton, F.; J.
T. Jamison, R,; W. E, Jolly, G.; J. K.
-Zink, I. 'W.; J. M. Wick, 0, W.

The Hulings Hose company effected a
permanent organization September 19, 1877,
with D, D. Morlarty, president; Jacobh,
Mitchell, vice president; Thomag Johnston,
secretary; J, W, Rowland, treasurer, W,
J. Arters, foreman.

Allegheny Valley Lodge, No, 532, F, &
A. M., was instituted December 18, 1811,
2::.9 A, Patton, W, M.; A, M. Com-
stock, 8. W,; James 8, Young, J. W.; W.
I m&m....ﬂo:r. 8.; John McComhe ¢

P

FRED ROSCHY,

.u:..Nu_.mmwoma_:.._oopgawnc:maoq:@.
af \ain mmnad Mhies ... . .



up with all the latest improved machinery
and appliances for the prosecution of the
business, and upon the whole the Emlen-~
ton Flouring Mills stands upon a par with
the best institutions of this kind in the
eountry.

e most important of the manufactur-
tng tedusiries of Emlenton Is the Woolen
Mills, established by ths enterprising
Fle.. Dssthare 0 0 ., 1888, The sue-
wss that hay crowned their efforts is
simply surprising, and the large T oow-
ing business of the institution is but a
monument to the untiring efforts and
bhusiness sagacity of its projectors, Start-
ed upon a limited basis, the volume of
business has steadily increased from year
to year until the works are run night and
day to their full capacity to meet the de-
mands for their special class of goods,
which find a ready market in nearly every
State in the Union. This industry keeps
in circulation a large amount of money,
by which the laboring class derive much
benefit; while every branch of trade in the

CLARION BRIDGE AND ewﬂwebm. 976
FEET LONG.

lo®n 10 some degree, likewise shares in

- B8 sromperity. These works not only give

¢ o many in humble walks of

g wounties for miles

24e% 2 Fmtenton

RIEV. MeCLOSKY.,

REV. CULLY,

REV, CRAWFORD,

REV. ASH.

conspicious establishments of the town,
It is rated as one of the soundest mone-
tary institutions in the country, and the
excellence of its management {f found in
the confidence of a large patronage, It
was organized August 3, 1873. The first
directors and stockholders were: James
Bennett, Marcus Hulings, H. E, Bradley,
R. W. Porterfield, J. W, Rowlangd, R, C.
Cochran and C, H, Van Schaick. The fol-
lowlng gentlemen were chosen officers:
President, James Bennett: vice president,
Marcus Hulings; cashier. J. W. Rowland,
The bank was organized under the State

REY, DARBAKER,

ed In 1878, and the committee of counecil
in charge was composed of Peter Curry,
8. J, Sternberg and John Mitchell,

Secret and Other Socleties,

Emlenton lodge, No. G4, I, O, 0. F., was
instituted October 17, 1868, with 14 mem.
Liers, of whom the following were officers:
James Fowler, N. G.; James Coligin, V.,
G.; B. I". Hamilton. secretary,

Emlenton Encampment, No. 203, I. O, 0.
F., instituted March 4, 1871, The first offi-
cers were: O. C. Redle, C, P.; J. J. Gos-
ser, J. W.; Peter King. I. 8.; G. G. Craw-

Sr ovesnsunl, nngowW, b, Jolly, G. J. K.

‘Zink, I, W,; J. M. Wick, 0. W,

i The Hulings Hose company effected g
bermanent organization, September 19, 1871,
with D, D, Moriarty, president; Jacoly
Mitchell, vice president; Thomas Johnston,
secretary; J. W, Rowland, treasurer, W,
J. Arters, foreman.

Allegheny Valley Lodge, No. 532, F. &
A. M., was Instituted December 18, 1877,
2::.9 A. Patton, W, M.; A. M. Com-
stock, S, W.; James S. Young, J. W W,

I sl 85 John MoComhe -

FRED ROSCHY,

Mr. Fred Rosehy, located at the corney
of Maln and Dhiri streets, has been n
business in Emlenton for 14 years, and is
one of the best known carriage and wagon
makers in this section of Whe country, His
business has been sieadily increasing be-
cause of whe supenior class of work which
he always turns out. He is a genial, whole-
souled citizen, and a: the present time is
a member of the Town Council. M.
Roschy was horn ‘n Bavaria. Germany,

. . i

in 1852, and came to America 4n 1870, In
polttics Mr, Roschy is an ardent Repub-
lican,

M. Mitchell, James Bennett, J. C. Povter.
field, J. W. Rowland, E. F. Fareses,
Robert Teitsworth, H., L. Bradley, 8fux
Porterfield, N. E. Libby, D. C. Hau
C. H. Van Schaick charter M rateers &

#54
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Americus Council, No. 34, Royal Temp-
lers of Temperance, was instituted Sep-
tember 8, 1880, with 24 members of whom
the officers were: MM, Miller, S. C.; Eben
Crawford, V., C.; John A. Boozel, P, C.;
‘R, W. Porterfield, chaplain; 8, Morrison,
secretary; M. C. Treat, treasurer,

Lucretfa. Union, No. 426, Equitable Aid
Unfon, was instituted March 27, 1882, with
J, M. Truby, chancellor; J. T, Jamison,
advocate; B. Goodrich, president; Nancy
Bennett, vice president; S, H. Morrow,
secretary; Levi >_~m_uwo:. treasurer.

Colonel Chapman Biddle Post, No., 248,
G. A, R.,, was mustered May 23, 1882, by
Colonel Milliard Rickards. 'The organi-
zation occurred in the hall of the Ancient
Order of TTnited Workmen and embraced
wee following comrudes as members and
officers: Merrick Davidson, commander:
J. T, Jamison, 8. V., C.; Urlah Sloan, J. V',
C.; Andrew Krear, adjutant; T, M, King,

Afllaca o s =-
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PUBLIC SCHOOL.

The second school building, a frame
structure, is still standing. In 1873 a sub-
stantial brick building was erected. Daniel
Brenneman was principal In 1873, G. A.
Walker in 1874-87, H. J. Rcre 7988-80, For a
number of years the town enjoyved the ad-
vantages of an academic institution. Ta-

of Rev. R. Beatty, of the Erie Confer-
ence. This tock place in the old town hall,
Among the first members were Peter
King, Robert Teitsworth, William Hunter,
John Hunter, Mrs. J, 8, Bennett, Mrs,
J. C. Boyce, Samuel Livingston and Jos-
eph Smith, The first leader of the class
was John Boney, and the first resident
pastor was Rev. Fay, in 1872, The present
frame church building was built tn 1572,

St. John’s Reformed church originated
as a mission in connection with the St,
Petershurg charge, and was organized as
such by Rev, Shoemaker., In 1869, in part-
nership with the Lutherans, the brick
church building on Main street was erect-
ed. It was Jointly occupied until 1883, the
Reformed congregatien having secured the
interest of the Lutherans, This building
was remodeled in 1883,

St. John's Evangelic Lutheran church
was organized June 380, 1869, The first
members were Henry Allebach, John
Whittling, wife and daughter Christina,
Mrs. Stephen Lowell, Marietta Lowell,
Matthias Gilbert and wife and  Mrs,
Thomas Taylor, of which Henry Allebach
was elected elder and John ‘Whittling dea-
con. The first services were held in the
old town hall. In 1869 this church, with
the Reformed congregation, bullt the
brick church on Main street, jointly oc-
cupying it until 1885, At a congrega-
tional meeting January 7, 1884, it was de-
clded to dispose of their interest and the
partnership expired the following June.
In 1885 a frame church building was com-
menced and dedicated January 3, 1886, by

adjoining parishes, parieularly Reverend
John Kooh, of Clarion, one of the plo-
neers of hls church !n this pant of the
state. The first steps toward buliding a
church were taken in 1867, when Michael
McCullougi, Jr., of Pltsburgh, donated
three acres of ground and also a small
additional tract for bhurial purposes,
Through the liberality of the heirs of John
Keating, this has been enlarged to the pro-
portion of a small ccmetery. Rt. Rev,
Tobias Mullen, bishop of the diocese of
Erle, lald the corner stone of the church,
a frame structure, in the fall of 1870, and
officlated at its dedication the following
vear., Father Smith was pastor until his

death, August 2, 1588,

SLOAN ESROTHERS.

Sloan Brothers, composed of {0 sons
of Uriah Sloan, Frank L. and Norn
hegan business on Fehpnpre 15, 15 55, pdi-
chasing the well known plant from damr.
Sloan, who has been connected with the
business for some 25 years. The mill Is

furnished with the latest machinery, capa-



viv vinlesa were, M, maner, 8. C,; Eben
Crawford, V. C.; John A, Boozel, P, C.;
R. W. Porterfield, chaplain; 8. Morrison,
secretary; M. C. Treat, treasurer,
Lucretia Union, No. 426, Equitable Aid
Unlon, was instituted March 27, 1882, with
J. M. Truby, chancellor; J. T. Jamison,
advocate; E. Goodrich, president; Nancy
Bennett, vice president; S, H, Morrow,
secretary; Levi Allebach, treasurer.
. Colonel Chapman Biddle Post, No. 248,
G. A, R., was mustered May 23, 1882, by
Colonel Milllard Rickards, The organi-
zation occurred in the hall of the Ancient

Order of T™ited Workmen and embraced
the following comrades aus members and

officers; Merrick Davidson, commander;
J. T, Jamison, 8. V", C.; Uriah Sloan, J. V",
C.; Andrew Krear, adjutant; I, M. King,
officer of the day; J. R. Donnelly, Q. M.;
C. W. Shaner, chaplain; John Yingling;
Thomas Taylor, Samuel Rhodabarger, J.
W. Shoemaker, J. N, Sloan, J. W, Smith,
J. B. Shaner, H. K, Stevens, J, T. Han-
ould, J. W, Blair, J, E. Williamrs, Joseph
Baish, D. D. Moriarty, A, Rhodabarger,
A. R, Huston.

Woman’s Reljef Corps, No. 57, auxiliary
to Colonel Chapman Biddle Post, was or-
ganized August 28, 1886, with Mrs, Leah E.
Baish, president; Cynthia J, Moriarty,
treasurer; Mrs. Sarah Sloan, shaplain.

Emlenton Assembly, No, 10,475, K. of L.,
was organized July 23, 1887,

Schools,

Properly speaking the educational his-

Brenneman was prineipal in 1873, G. A,
‘Walker in 1874-87, FI. J. Rcre 7953-89, For a
number of years the town enjoyed the ad-
vantages of an academic institution, Ta-

vonda meeung January 7, 1884, it was de.
cided to dispose of their interest and the
partnership expired the following June,
In 1885 a frame church huilding was com-
menced and dedicated January 8, 1836, by

bleau Seminary, founded and conducted by
Rev, J, B, Fox, He built the large brick
structure above Shippenville street, but
with the improvement in the public schools
the seminary wag Emoozzzwg.
Churches, mh
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The Presbyterian church was organized
January 13, 1858, with the following mem-
bership: Alexander’ Crawford, Margaret
Crawtord, Mary 8, Junkin, Mrs. Louisa
Widle, Robert Colbert, Mrs, Ellen J. Rus-

Rev. W. A. Passavant, D, D., of Pitts-
burg. Rev. J. Ash is the pastor,

Si Michael’s Church was organized as
& parish in 1871 by Reverend Patnick J.
Smith. ..ere had been several Catholic
familles in the town from fts beginning,
among whom were Judge John Keating,
Henry Gormly, T, A, Moran and T, J,
Moran and were visited by the pastors of

R a2

SLOAN cSPROTHERS,

Sloan Brothers, composed of ii;'0 sons
of Uriah Sloan, Frank L. and Norn
hegan business on Fehpnpr 15, 15 A, pdi-
chasing the well known plant from Urlah
Sloan, who has been connected with the
business for some 2% years, The mill is
furnished with the latest machinery, capa-

ble of turning out the best and latest
styles of house furnishing material, such
as doors, sash, blinds, mouldings, brack-
ete, flooring, siding, sta'r railing, ete. Also
headquarters for bull wheel cants and oil
rig materfal. Carry a full stock of all
kinds of hard and soft wood, lath and
shingles, Custom work done on shortest
notice. They have a complete stock of
window glass.

This-is the largest planing mill within a
radius of 33 miles,

Sloan Brcs. are experts in their line of
business and are young men worthy of
publle patronage,

sell, Mrs. Lucy Truby, B. F. Junkin, John
F. Agnew, James Agnew, Mrs, Julia P, Ag-

tory of Emienton begins with the year
1839, Mrs. Lavilla Lowrie taught the chil-

dren of her neighborhood to the number of
seven or eight, in a small room of her
house, and which has already been referred
to as the residence of Mr. Andrew McCas-
lin. She was raised near Tidioute and was
in delicate health, The second teacher
was Miss Sarah Perry, and the third was
Miss Lanna Milford, of Scrubgrass town-
ship. The house In which she instructed
her pupils was located on the bank of the
river, in front of the Valley House. Au-
thority differs as to the time when the first
publie school house was erected. One au-
thority fixes the efme in 1845, while another
places it 1849, However, it was a small
frame buflding, and occupled the same slte
as the present public school; the ground
was glven for the purpose by Joseph B,
Fox, This was also utilized as a town
hall and a place of worship and nearly all
the religious bodies of the town were or-
ganlzed here, .

new, Mrs. Susan M, Agnew, Benjam:n
Junkin, Mrs, Ann M. Junkin, J, B, Agnew,
Dorcas Porterfield, Hannah J. Wilson,
John Camp, Mrs, Nancy L. Camp, Jane
Ohort, Ann Ohort, of whom Alexander
B, Crawford and Benjamin Junkin were
elected rullng elders, Rev. John McKean
was stated supply, 1860-63, and Rev, M.
M. Shirley, the first pastor, took charge
1864, and remained three years, The first
place of worship was in the old town hall,
while a frame edifice was erected on
Water street in 1859, and dedicated Janu-
ary 13, 1860. The present brick building
was built in 1874. It {s located on Ma'n
street,

* The Methodist Episcopal chureh (s suc-
cessor to an organization effected many
years since at a school house about one
and one-half miles distant from Emlenton,
The class In the borough was organizeq in
the autumn of 1860, under the stewardship

CITY BUILDING,



gained a wide reputation as an expert |
workman. Duting this pericd he managed
to save $100 and with this capital he em-
barked again in the Unning business for
himself. Hls establishment was located on
Water street and was a very primitive af- *
fair, its dimentions being only 16x2{ feet. |
By closely walching the corners and a
strict application to business, he managed |
each year to put away a small amount of !
money. His business steadily increased ._
and after running the tin business for a !

1

i

1

cities. Certainly his establishment would
be a credit and honor to a much larger and
more pretentious place than Emlenton. In
an ordinary year Mr. Bennett transacts
over $100,000 in business, while the capital
involved in stock Is between $25,000 and $30,+
0, Practically speaking, he was the
founder of the Emlenton bank, which was
established in 1873, and is still one of the
leading stockholders of the concern. In
1877 Mr. Bennett built and set in operation
the Emlenton Flouring mills, one of the
largest and most successful industrial en«
terprises in the town, To Mr. Bennett be- .
longs the honor of the building of the old

|

number of years, he branched out into the
general hardware business, Success at-
tended his additional investment so much

o so that in 1869, circumstances and the out- |
JAMES BiNN BTT. look justified him in building a large store |
- room, in which he placed a large stock of i ter mind in the great undertaking and
goods, With the breaking out of the oil ° while other leading and enterprising citi-
excitement, he at once recognized the op- zens were associated with him in the en-
portunity of establishing an oil well suy- terprise, Mv, Bennett may properly be
ply department to his general hardwaie dominated the father of the road. Hlis

when only a boy worked as a laborer
to support his widowed mother. At the
age of 20 he apprenticed himself to John
P, Grerr, of Clarion, Pa., to learn the tin-
ning t-ade. With close attention to his
work. u strict application of every means
at his disposal to acquire a thorough

Emlenton & Shippenville railroad, which

* 1 d in 1876, e was the mas-
No citizen her of the Uﬂmﬁ or pr esent, was accomplishe 1 H .

icu-
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in every sense of the word, Is truly a self-
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such a master
execution of larg
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yvears, served him well in successfully con-
ducting the same business in which he en-
gaged for himself a few years later. Mr.
Bennett's first business enterprise was es-
tablished tn Franklin in 1819, He opened
up a small tin shop with a very lmited
capital, and notwithstanding aaversities
and hard times, ‘he not only kept his head
ahnave water hit managed to make a little

locality and is looked upon as headquarters
for supplies by the contractor and pro-
ducer alike, Subsequently Mr., Bennett,
seeing the growing demands for agricul-
tural implements and machinery, added to
his already large establishment, an agri-
cultural department, which was highly ap-
preciated by the farmers of this section
and which they have liberally .m:cco.w:wa.

e A

|

tack, tnfluence and energy that Emlenton
fs indebted for its high standing and
public improvement. He was malinly in-
strumental In the building of the public
school buillding and through his influence
that a grant from the Legisiature was ob-
tained, giving the town authority to issue
bonds to the amount of $10,000 to consum-
mate the laudible enterprise and which he

nlen maratintad Aav Annvartad Inta manase
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JAMES BENNETT.

J ..wv:u.w BiNNETT.

No citizen . ner of the past or present,
of Emlcucon, has figured more conspicu-
- -° q its history of contributed more Lo
\.! upyperial welfare of the town than

Jamey fenn e, ~ne of the oldest mer-

“chants and now the leading harrlware man

in this section of the county, Mr, Benngett
in every sense of the word, is truly a self-
made man, and but few have developed
such a, master mind In the conception and
execution of large business projects an?l
industrial schemes., Philosophizing upon
his record@ made in the little town of Em-
lenton, it is but fair to assume that had
he possessed a location presenting oppor-
tunities equal with his progressive mind,he
would to-day have been numbered with the
leading financiers and manufacturers of
Northwestern Pennsylvania, Mr. Bennett
was born January 14, 1827, in Franklin, Pa..
the nursery of great men, a fact of which
he has reasons to be proud., Early in life
he was thrown upon his own resources and

when only a boy worked as a laborer
to support his widowed mother, At the
age of 20 he apprenticed himself to John
P, Gresr, of Clarion, Pa., to learn the tin-
ning t-ade. With close attention to his
work, a striet application of every means
at his .disposal to acquire a thorough
knowledge o1 tiie Dusinlss, he galned a
mechanical education, which, in after
yvears, served him well in successfully con-
ducting the same business in which he en-
gaged for himself a few years later, Mr.
Bennett's {irst business enterprise was es-
tablished in Franklin in 1849, He opened
up a small tin shop with a very limited
capital, and notwithstanding adversities
and hard times, ‘he not only kept his head
above water, but managed to make a little
money., He continued in the business until
1858, a period of nine years, and from which
time he becaime identified with Emlenton
and fts Interests. He had hired out with
Widel & Crawford at $1.23 a day to conduct
the tinning derartment in their foundry. He
remained with the firm until 1861 when he

RESIDENCE OF J

AMES BENNETT,

so that in 1869, circumstances and the out-
look justified him in building a large store
room, in which he placed a large stock of
goods, With the breaking out of the oil
excitement, he at once recognized the op-
portunity of establishing an oil well sup-
ply department to his general hardwa:e
store, which he at once did and has ever
since held the bulk & ‘ne trade i 08

locality and is looked upon as headquarters
for supplies by the contractor and pro-
ducer alike. Subsequently Mr. Bennett,
seeing the growing demands for agricul-
tural implements and machinery, added to
his already large establishment, an agrj-
cultural department, which was highly ap-
preclated by the farmers of this section
and which they have liberally supported.
M, Bennett's business within the last de-
cade has increased to large proportion and
taking his three departments together,
general hardware, oil well supplies and
agricultural implements, it is questionable
whether there is another firm of the same
kind controling so large a business, To
handle his large trade,large and more com-
modlousquarters were necessary,untflnow
the dimensiont of his establishment is 80x50
feet, three 8tories high, with basement.
To enter his place of business, the first im-
oression given the visltor is, this is equal
to the big establishments of the large

Emlenton & Shippenville railroad, which
was accomplished in 1876, He was the mas-
ter mind in the great undertaking aud
while other leading and enterprising citi-
zens were associated with him In the en-
terprise, AMv, Bennett may properly be
dominated the father of the road. His
public spirit has been manifested on all
“lhes, ai 11100 M pinero Ly, bueinel”
tack, influence and energy that Emlenton
is indebted for its high standing and
public improvement., He was malinly in-
sttumental in the building of the public
school building and through his influence
that a grant from the Legislature was ob-
talned, giving the town authority to issue
bonds to the amount of $10,000 to consum-
mate the laudible enterprise and which he
also negotiated or converted into money.
Mr. Bennett is also responsible for the
building of the opera house and has ever
been recognized as one of the foremost
citizens of the town. He was married to
Miss Nancy Ann Hughes, a highly re-
spected and accomplished lady of Cran-
berry township, on the 28th of March,
1€5¢.  She has proven a helpmate in the
true sense of the word, and by her, good
advice, good cheer and .economical ad-
ministration of their domestic affairs, has
contributed much to Mr. Bennett's success.

OPBRTY, OCCUPIED BY J. W. WIDLE,
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omﬁm generq} merchandige establishment
. lohn ¢, gagqaoi. deceaseq, managed
™ Conduoteq by m.A H, Huolmwnm_m. is an

MMM to be Proud, ang gne which, in every
Eam. wWould be gy honor to g much larger
osr Soaw Pretentioyg Place, 1t Is the old-
“ businegg house ip the town, and the
MMHE businesg principleg upon which it
* foundeq have alwiayg been strictly
oy, co marking jtg career with the
gm:oSmsﬁ Success, Thyg noted es-
; €nt not only bHears ‘the d!stincton
Ng the Oldest generq) merchandise
n the ‘town, byy ‘the targest in this
£ country,, Besideg ruwz;a::m an
retai] trade, itg reputation ag a
house extends over a large areq
trage try, in which <. enjoys g handsome
e Dhe Hug.,»@wmmﬁ establishmentt has
st Eomuzou been 6»135&._«,
the large and varieq stock of
ﬁ,owwzg. While the quatity was the
4] Prineiple which won it fame ang
~ From ‘bhe &mwuss_:w It was the
of the Preprietorsito handle
TSt-clacs 800ds and to sell
‘the least Possible margin, No
was evep willfully decetveq in
e of an article .:mz.w. and every-.
Wayg foung Just ag represented,
e mwnmi_m.w:_g; s divideq jn.
vmzsm:,pm. each of which s
stockeq to its fullest tapacity with the
c.ass of 805ds. There are but
00ds angq notion houses in the
Of Western Pennsylvani, that
dbter ang more varleq stock than
uuow~m~.am~a establishment, Es- .
this trye in fine dress goods
» Which ape Felected wiyh much
ains anq With a view to meet
‘the trage, In fact ut is

i
i
_
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C. PORTER FIELD.

tage of selecting from 2 large stock com-
nosad af o't e latest siyvlen AN nareas o

of the Season, Thls amords a great ad-
vantage to many desiring anyihing in this
line, as ‘they can Ad vight ar home cheap-
er than they ecan buy the same anticles
in Hu‘.im_::.w. besldes sav: road fare,
This is g face people of Em:e on anad
those residing in the lower end of the
county should ne: fa; to make a note of,
The hoot ang shoe .“T.._Szzzmz.r too, in
eVvery respec:, g up to date and embruaces
a very large flock, Purehase,l ¢
The Bast aw s

%

et Fraom

e e,
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ou want,
can get anything In this 1€ ¥
and at prices ‘o sult, eived one of
Mr, Porterfield has just ré¢ for the fall
<he largest Involees of w%aweo the town,
and winter trade ever brough ¢ have been
The goods in each depapmen are contem-
carefully selected, and al aseﬁ 121 to visit
b:ating a purchase should nol e nonest,
his establishment, Owing _.ez_n business,
straightforward policy of do class goods,
and e handiing of -only aaﬂév& led the
ihe Porterfield house has ol iness trang-
irade, and the volume of ccm&,ssaﬂmam of
aceed each year runs inzo .%,m”%mm found-
thousands, "This estab)ishmen n as Porter-
ed !n 1857, the firm being w%d_ McCombs,
fleld, Teltzell & Co,, Ay, Jol Co. end of
deceased, being known as the
the firm, gain chang-
In 1830 the firm name was M McCombs.
ed, this time to Portergeld il the death
Thus the firm remained unt a perlod of
of the latter, In Augusr, 1890, ath of Mr.
30 vears. Soon after the am_.o:wmmm his
MeCombs A, Porterfielq p4
interest from the estate, Mr. Howard |
On the death of his father utor of the
H. Porterfleld wasg magd: exeC conducting
estate, and has since been 1d also has
the business. AMr, Povepfie tate; large
charge of the FPorterfizld mmﬁ TFoxburg,
general merchandise store mﬁm:mmm his
and the success that has %18 business
efforts clearly demonstrate :E directing
sagacity and executive ability
aftairs of so large a concern- ose master
John C. Porterfield, 1o wh g its high
mind the Porterfield firm owe of Joseph
reputation, was the oldest m,ow Richland
and Hannah FPorterfield, © ber 6, 1828,
township, and was born mmvnmﬂw_s descent.
His parents were of Scotch-Ir stmoreland
His father was a native of <<mw
county, Pa., and his mother W daughter
Richland township, and was @n the de--
of James Iajj, The rather “o: this sec-
ceased bullt the first furnace owned a
tion, on Mill cree . He als0 the same
saw mlll and a grist miy on i
creek, he farm in
John C. Porterfielq lived on n& such an
Richland township ang w&:m:m common
education as was favorable in t t 1847 he
schools of that perioq, >Uaﬁgo3=3<
taught the winter term of the of age he
school, anq when but 19 Years as a clerk
came to Xmlenton and mzwmmmm and gho-
In George Morgan's mﬁﬂ.ﬂoomﬂ:m&«awm.
cery store, then situated near for a sha'+
He remalneq with Mr, Morgan Junes 1.
Hme when ho aoee dmnlonig ey Terk until
Brown, or 7.:5::5@ as a nm became
1857, when, as above stated, b :
the leading light of the firm, als In Em-

Mr. Porterfield had few equ d citizen,
lenton, He wag 5 c:_..:?mu:.mnMn that he
and it can he sald to his cred stock and
Was a self-made man. He peid al of our
was the prime mover in mo<®u.mm:3.. of
Dublic enterpriges, He wag :.w;.. and a
the Emlenton Bridge Oo:.zﬁ:u.\_n_: and
director n the Emlenton Gas, ector and
Fuel Company, He was a dir Bank for
& stockholder jp the Foxbupry 2ahK |
D wvea . oot
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very best class of goods, There are but
few dry goods and notlon houses in the
large cltles of Western Pennsylvania that
carry -a better and more varled stock than

does ‘the Porterfleld estabishment. Es--

pectally is this true in fine dress goods
and fabrics, which are selected with much
care and palns and with a view to meet
the demands of the trade, In fact it is
the only dry goods house between Oil City
~and Pittsburg where one has the advan-

J. C. PORTERFIELD

tage of selecting from a large stock com-
nnead af a'l the latest stviea and nartay -
of the season, This affords a great ad-
vaniage to many desiring anvahing in this
line, as they can find right at home cheap-
er than they can buy the same anticles
in Pittsburg, besldes saving ralircad fare,
This is a fact people of Em on and
those residing in the lower emd of the
county should no: fail to make a note of,
The hoot and shoe department, too, in
every respeci. s up to date and embraces
a very large siock, purchased diveet from
the best and most noted manufacturers in
the business. The grocery department can-
not be excelled anywhere either in qualiy
or price. Here one will find everything
kept In whis iine, which will always be
found fresh and firat-rlass.

The writer was parilcularly impressed
with the carpet deparimen:, which he has
no hestiancy in saying surpasses any:hing
in this branch of the mercantile trade ir
a:l ihis sectl: ot country. So far as
quality and cheapness are concerned, the
purchaser is only spending time and mon-
ey by go'ng away frem heme, Here you

_
'
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ot James llall. The father of the de-
ceased huilt the first furnace in this sec-
tion, on Mill creek. He also owned a
saw mill and a grist mill on the same
creek,

John C. Porterfield lived on the farm in
Richland township and gained such an
education as was favorable in the common
schools of that pericd. About 1847 he
taught the winter term of the McMurdy
school, and when but 14 yvears of age he
came to IEmlenton and engaged as a clerk
in George Morgan’s dry goods and glo-
cery store, then situated near the-bridge,
He remained with Mr, Morgan for a sho*
time when he weee smnlenid by James .,
Brown, of Kittanning., as a clerk until
1857, when, as above stated, he became
the leading light of the firm, “

Mr. Porterfield had few equals in Em-
lenten. He was a public-spirited cltizen,
and it can be said to his credit that he
was a self-made man. He held stock and
was the prime mover in several of our
public enterprises, He was treasurer of
the Emlenton Bridge Company, and a
director in the Emlenton Gas, Light and
FFuel Company, He was a director and
a stockholder in the Foxburg Bank for
M years, and besides his oil and other
large interests here he owned a large
general store at Foxburg., Mr. Porter-
fleld was also interested in the manage-
ment of the cemetery, in which he is now
resting.

Mr, Porterfield was married to Susan
Allebach, daughter of the late Henry
Allebach, in 1851, ‘The children are: Mrs.
Emma Watson, Mrs. Jessie Heasley and
Harry Porterfield, of Allegheny City, and
Howard Porterfield, of Foxburg. Three
brothers and one sister survive the de-
ceased. viz: James and Cyrus, of Rich-
land; William H., or il City, and Mrs.
Frazier, widow of Cajptain Alex. Frazier,
of Canal township, this caunty.




FLYNN BROS.

The Flynn brothers were born on a farm
in County Meath, Ireland. The mother, a
widow with ten children, eight sons and
two daughters, was one of the fourteen
families dispossessed of their comfortable
homes by an English landlord. Thomas,
now aged 5 years, whose photograph ap-
pears above, came to America in 1863, went
to work in a sawmill in Forest county on
December 1 of the same year. He soon
rose to the position of head sawyer. Out
of his small earnings he saved sufficient to
purchase a small {nterest in an ofl well.
It proved a profitable investment. In 1872
with his two brothers, Joseph and John, he
commenced business in Emlenton. Thelir
combined capital did neot exceed $1,000, but
by strict attention to business he has earn-
ed the reputation of being among the best
and most widely known business men in
Northwestern Pennsyivania, His broth-
ars, Robert and Michael, whose lithographs
also appears on this page, received their
early education in the public schools of
Clarion county, moved te Pittsburg in
1869 and finished their schooling m.& St
Frances college, this State, Moved to Em-
lenton and clerked for their brothers; were
admitted to partnership In the firm of
Flynn Brothers {n 1875. Robert looks after
the stock of their large general merchan-
dise business, Michael has charge of the
buying bf general merchandise and fin-
ances of their entire business, Thomas
superintends the woolen mill business,
which Is second to none in Western Penn<

|
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In different sectlons of the country. That
committee, in its report, decided that the
wool produced in Western Pennsylvania
was superior in every respect to that of all
other sections. And this Is the only kind
of wool they use. The Emlenton woolen
mills has unquestionably been one, of the
greatest helps to the town, and has created
the highest cash markets the year around

for all the wool grown in this section of

TUOCOLEN MILAS, )

citlies of
Chicago,
fact,

vew York, Boston, Philadelphla,
St. Paul, San Francisco and, in
nearly every State in the union,
Flynn Brothers' Large Store.

The fruits of enterprise, hustle and busi-
ness sagacity was never before more for-
cibly illustrated than is shown in the

wonderful and almost miraculous. develop-
ment and progress of their immmense gen-
eral merchandise establishment, Ina very

and dissenion was an element that never
found an abiding place in this household,

On the start cut their capital being
small and thelr quarters large, they

found it very difficult to fill up the space
g0 as to make a good display and showing
of their stock.

Although it was well known by the dif-
ferent wholesale establishments with
whom they dealt that their capital was
Himited, yet their credit was never ques-
:ozmn. and any order, no matter how
large, was always promptly honored. In
1875 Michael and Rohert became members
of the firm. During these three years the
most phenomenal success had crowned
their efforts, and the business had increas-
ed nearly one-half. And so {t has been
from that period untfl the present time,
and their star has been in the ascendent,
and is still on its upward flight. The in-
stitution covers over 20,000 square feet of
ground and has a frontage of 1) feet by
86 in depth., It is two storles high with
basement, and in every department fitted
up with all modern {mprovements and
conveniences for the facllitating of busi-
ness. One is lost In wonder and amaze-
ment when drawing a comparison of thelr
business as they started 23 vears ago and
with the situation of to-day. The crowded
store, the animated scenes, the lttle army
of clerks now required to wait upon the
large patronage, are things that their fond-
est hopes and happy dreams had pictured
but never expected to witness their realiza-
tion. Truly, “truth is stranger than fic-
tion,”” But such is the case, and Flynn
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superintends the woolen mill business,
which Is second to none in Western Penn-

ROBERT

J. FLYNN.

sylvania or Eastern Ohlo. Wegive a brief
description of their two large enterprises,

Emlenton Woolen Mills,

The Emlenton Woolen Mills, owned and
operated by Flynn Brothers, are locateu
at the west end of the town and along
the Allegheny Valley rallroad track. On
a limited scale this industry was started
about seven years ago, and from the incep-
tion of the undertaking until the present
time, success has marked Its career. As
each year passed by their business in-
creased, necessitating the enlargement ot

their producing capacity until at present .

the Emlenton woolen mills have a reputa-
tion second to none in the country, The
establishment is fitted up with all the very
best and latest improved machinery and
appliances for the prosecution of the busl-
ness. The main building s 55x100 feet, be-
sides a dye and finishing department 45x50
feet. Their special products are flannels,
blankets and skirts, The goods are all of
the very highest class and manufactured
from the best wool obtainable. The reason
that the products of the Emlenton woolen
mills are in such high demand is because
the raw material which enters Into their
composition has been pronounced the best
by a committee appointed by Congress to
ascertain the relative values of wool grown

!

the highest cagsh markets the year around
for all the wool grown in this section of

country, The employ from 35 to 60 work-
men, who are paid the best of wages. The
mills are, for the greater part of the year,
run day and night and are never shut
down only for repairs.

Their goods find a ready market in the

THOMAS

ment and progress of their immimense gen-
eral merchandise establishment, In a very

FLYNN.,

modest way the establishment was started
September 1, 1872, by Joseph, Thomas and
John Flynn. Michael and Robert, the two
younger brothers, 15 and 17 years old re-
gpectively, were the only clerks. With one
common interest they all pulled together

FLYNN

BROS

[

STORE,

tion.
tion.”

Truly, ‘‘truth is stranger than fic-
But such is the case, and Flynn

M. J. FLYNN.

Brothers to-day conduct an establishment
and do a business that would be an honor
to Pittsburg or Buffalo.

There are six separate departments, each
of which is the most complete in every
respect. They are as follows: Dry goods,
notions and millinery, clothing, furnisning
goods, boots and shoes, carpets and house-
furnishing goods and groceries, flour and
a quarter-million dollars. It requires
the service of fourteen clerks to
walt upon thelr customers, They buy all
their goods direct from headquarters for
spot cash, which enables them to give the
profits of the middleman to their patrons,
On the first of April, 1895, they adopted
the cash system and the result has shown
an increase of nearly 200 per cent. in their
business,

By the adoption of the cash system they
have found it much better all around, and
the buyer and consumer are alike bene-
fitted. By selllng for spot cash they are
enabled to sell goods at least 10 per cent.
cheaper than by the credit system, while
at the same time the quality of the goods
js malntainmed to a high standard. While
the consumer saves this large percentage
the merchant can turn his capital several
t!mes and make more money tn the end
‘than by the three, six and twelve months
credit system. Tha{ the consumer has
recognized the great advantage of paying
as he goes is found In the fact that Flynn
Bros, nave dncreased thelr z».:.ossﬁm to
such & large percentage,




S. P, BARNARD,

S. P. Barnard, the senior member of the
firm, was born in West Moreland county,
Pa., September 20, 1852. He was educated
under Dr. Donaldson at Eldersridge, In-
Ewnm.. county, Pa, He came to Emlenton
.mw years ago and has since been identified
with Emlenton and its interests. He was

S. P. BARNARD.

married to Miss Minnie bme&w_,r of North-
umberland county, Pa., a highly accom-
plished lady. Mr. Barnard has been en-
.mmwmn in ‘the oil business, both in Penn.
sylvania and Ohio, and in which he has
met witl success, He is president of the
Emilenton Milling company, and is one of
the enterprising and i{nfluential citizens of
the town,
——— Qe

J. M. GRANT,

Mr. J. M. Grant, the junior member of
the firm of Barnard & Grant, was born
December 27, 1854, in Allegheny townslilp,
Butler county, Pa, He worked on a farm
until 16 years old when he came to Emlen-

. - a.. A - . ° ne
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BARNARD AND GRANT.

The general merchandise establishment
of Barnard & Grant is by no means the
least important or conspicuous among the
business houses of Emlenton. In fact this
is one if not the most popular firms in
the town and if its past history is to he
taken as a criterion for fts future, we
have no hesitancy in predicting that the

day is not far distant when they will stand .

at the head of the list of the successful
and prominent merchants of this section
of the country. In every sense of the
term, both members of the firm are self
made and the high position they have at-
talned in their chosen avocation is at-
tributable alone to thefr own efforts., Each
of these young men practically started
alone and single handed in the world, with
no capital but their own brains, and won
for themselves a record worthy of emula-

’ .

cess in every particular has attended their
efforts, Thelr place of business is located
at 505 Main street, in the bank building,
and in dimentions is 100x2% feet, with an
annex x4, both of which are two storfes
high. They now have invested tn their
business a capital of $#.0%, and their
yearly transactions amount to over $5,009.
The establishment is divided into four de-
partments—dry goods and :o:o.:m. grocer-
lee, boots and shoes and carpet and cloak,
In each of these departments they carry a
full and complete stock and there {s noth-
ing :m:@.:u‘. kept in these lines but whet
will be found here. This firm has always
borne the proud distinction of handling
only the very best quality of goods which
they invariably sell at the lowest possible
margin,’ Quality and cheapness has been
thefr motto from the beginning and that
the public have not only recognized but

"appreciated this fact is evidenced by their

J. M. BLACK.

The subject of this sketch, while not in
the strict sense of the word a citizen of
Emienton, has resided in its Immediate
vicinity for many years and has always
been closely identified with the best in-
terest of the town. He was born in Mer-
cer township, Butler county, December

J. M. BLACK,

30, 1836, and in the main has always fol-
lowed agricultural pursuits as a lively-
hood. Mr. Black came to Scrubgrass
township, Venango county in May, 1860,
and has since lived in the neighborhood of
Emlenton. Besides belng a farmer of -
prominence he has at different periods
been engaged In the production of oil, and
in which he has met with success, In
polities he is a warm supporter of Re-
publican doctrines and principles, and fs
being urged by his many friends to be-
come a candidate for county comemis
sloner for the next term of this office

—0

A. B, CRAWFORD.

Mr. A. B, Crawford, one of the oldest
citizens of Emlenton, was born two miles
south. of the town on the old Crawford
homestead in the year 1815, Mr. Crawford

came to Emlenton in 1842 and during the
AR veara that has ainna alanead hoe hoan




pusned Jady. Mr, Barnard has been en-
.mm.wma in ‘the ofl business, both in Penn-
sylvania and Ohio, and in which he has
met witht success, He is president of the
Emilenton Milling company, and is one of
the enterprising and influentlal citizens of
the town,

Ty P—,

J. M. GRANT.

Mr. J. M. Grant, the junior member of
the firm of Barnard & Grant, was born
December 7i, 1554, in Allegheny township,
Baotler county, Pa. He worked on a farm
antil 18 years old when he came to Emlen-

- LSRN
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S Yie L Jluce ween closely aliied

J. M. GRANT,

to the interest of the town. Mr, Grant was
married to Miss Jennette Crawford, who
resided in the same township,

FRAZIER & KOCH,

The millinery firm of Frazier & Koch,
next to Gosser’s block, Main street, is
composed of two young ladies, Miss Eliza-
beth Frazier and Miss Clara, Koch, They
carry a full line of the latest in millinery,
and thelr patronage has been large and
Increasing. They make a speclal effort to
please their patrons, and thelr knowledge
of the millinery art is second to none,
This month they held their first millinery
opening, and the large number who visited
their store were more than pleased. Theilr
window display was very attractive,
Call and Inspect their new fall and winter
goods,

BARNARD & GRANT,

tion. They were both reared on a farm.

and recelved such an education as is at-
forded by the district schools, Early in
lite, they leff the parental roof and as
day laborers engaged in different pursuits
and finally secured positions in stores
where they, by strict attention and close
application to their duties, gained a thor-
ough knowledge of the business, which so
ably served them in the years to come
when they assumed the responsibilities of
a large and flourishing business. From
youth they formed habits of Industry
and frugality and thelr hard earned wages
were not spent in dissipation, but care-
fully laid by. They were thus enabled In
September, 1889, to form a partnership and
in a limited way branched out in the gen-
eral merchandise business, The six years
of the firm's existence have been marked
with the most gratifying results and suc-

large and growing trade, They aim to
please and study the wants and needs of
their patronage and make it a pleasure
with-all to trade with them. They devote
their entire time to their business, do
much of their own work and in every pos-
sible manper reduce expemses that they
may be able to give to the consumer the
necessaries of life at the very lowest figure,
They buy all their merchandlse as far as
it 1s possible direct from headquarters,
saving the percentage of the mliddle man
which they give to their customers, This
firm has also gained a reputation for keep-
ing strictly fresh goods, In groceries and
provisions, they never buy in large quan-
titles, but buy often, and to find an.article
that has lost strength by age is a rare ex-
ception, This principal is carried out in
the fullest sense in all the other depart-
ments and goods do not have time to be-

come shelfworn,

30, 1836, and in the main has always fol-
lowed agricultural pursuits as a lively-
hood. AMr, Black came to Scrubgrass
township, Venango county in May, 1869,
and has since Hved in the neighborhood of
Emlenton. Besides being a farmer of
prominence he has at different periods
been engaged In the production of oll, and
in which he has met with success. In
politics he is a warm supporter of Re-
publican doctrines and prineciples, and is
being urged by his many friends to be-
come a candidate for county commis-
sioner for the next term of this office

.
A. B. CRAWFORD.

Mr, A, B. Crawford, one of the oldest
citizens of Emlenton, was born two miles
south of the town on the old Crawford
homestead in the year 1815, Mr, Crawford
came to Emlenton in 1842 and during the
53 vears that has since elapsed has heen
a citizen of the place. His interests
have, throughout life, been closely identi-
fled with the place, and should his history

be written in full it would form an inter-
esting part of the memoirs of the town,
Early in life he learned the carpenter
trade, which he followed unti] age de-
manded a cessation from tofl. Mr. Craw-
ford was married in 1842 to Miss Margaret
Anderson, of Allegheny township, Butler
county. To this union there were three
offsprings, J, A, Crawford, B, J. Craw-
ford and the late Mrs, John McCombs.
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EMUENTON REFINING CO,

Among the companies lately formed to
make Emilenton the!r field of operations,
and which will undoubtedly play a large
part in the futuré progress of the place,
none take greater prominence than the
Emlenton Reflning 'Company.

‘The sbock of this new enterprise is held
by H. A, Jam!leson, P, J, Boyer and Chas.
H. Hatton, all of Warren, Pa, Mr, Jamie-
son, president of ‘the company, is vice-
president of the Warren Natdonal Bank,
and ds one of ‘the princtpal stockholders
in the Pennsyvanla Gas Company, besides
being largely connected with other indue-
tries and enterprises which have made
‘Warren tthe progressive oity she ls.

Mr. Boyer, treasurer and manager,
formerly theld the same position with the

P, J. BAYER.

Seneca Ol Works, of Warren, and Mr,

Hatbon, the superintendent, was formerly
sa..\s Clark & Warren, of Corry; was at

Twa  snmawetopndent af the - Seneca

Oil Works, of Warren, and held the samé

position with the Germania Refilning
Company, of Rousevillefl These gentlemen
have a w!de range of knowledge of the
refining business and being progressive
and enterprising are sure o make the

. S -
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EMLENTON RBEFINING CO,

refined stocks of all grades have no equal
in the market, They are also extensively

engaged

wax.,

in the menufacture of parafiine
o )

The quality of the goods being manufae-
tured 18 extending their trade consbantly,
and 't may be sa!d the company has only
entered upon their era of real prosperity.

A. E. MIDDLETON,

Attorney at-law and notary public, was
born in Rock Island county, Illinois. He
attended various schools, incuding Mt,
Union college and 8t, Louis Law school,
and taught several terms. Since his ad-
mission to the bar, four years ago, he has

been engaged in the practice of law in
Venango and adjoining countlies, his office

being in Emlenton.
~o—}

EMLENTON BOILER WORKS.

Not the least conspicuous among the
manufacturing Industries is the Emlenton
Boiler works, located at the upper end of
the town, a short distance north from the
woolen mills. The establishment is con-
ducted by Mr. George Kiel, one of the most
thorough and practical boiler makers in
the- oil regions, On April 1, 1892, Mr. Kiel
prrchased the o'd snop from Mr. FI. Enight
and at once rearranged the entire business,
infused new life into every department, the
results of which was soon seen by over-
flowing orders and a greatly increased
business, The affairs of the institution
continued in a prosperous way until larger
and more commodious quarters were
OIS G sy (hE femandl mod: Spen
his resources, and as a result during the
present season the genial proprietor erect-
ed a building $0x32 feet near the site of
the old shop. This Mr. Kiel conducted in

the most substantial manner and equipped
it with all the mnadarn manhinam. aed 2_




P, J. BAYER,

Seneca O]l Works, of Warren, and Mr.
Habbon, the superintendent, was formerly
wi*h Clark & Warren, of Corry; was at

Twa  swmawtwtapndent af the - Seneca,
Oil Works, of Warren, and heid the sameé

position with +the Germania Refiining
Company, of Rousevillefl These gemtlemen
have a wide range of knowledge of the
refining business and being progressive
and enterprising are sure 'to make the

CHARLES H. HATTON.

business a perfeot success. They are noted
for their sound judgment and sterling
integrity, end enjoy the confidence and
- respect of their trade in all sections of
the United States,

Since the refinery has been purchased
by the Emlenton Refining Company, it
has been thoroughly overhauled and refit-
ted throughout, the capacity fncreased,
and it 4s #n most excellent shape for the
business for which it is intended,

The company prides themselves on their
110, 120, '130 and 300 fire test, water white
{lluminating o'ls, and 30, 32, 34 and 36 neu-
trals, while their spindle, dynamo, engine,
bloomless, wool olf and filtered and steam

Not the least conspicuous among the
manufacturing industries is the Emlenton
Boiler works, located at the upper end of
the town, a short distance north from the
woolen mills, The establishment i3 con-
ducted by Mr. George Kiel, one of the most
thorough and practical boiler makers in
the-oil regions, On April 1, 1892, Mr, Kiel
porchased the o'd sqop from Mr. Fi. 1inight
and at once rearranged the entire business,
infused new life into every department, the
results of which was soon seen by over-
flowing orders and a greatly Increased
business. The affairs of the institution
continued in a prosperous way until larger
and more commodious quarters were
WANEESEY G suece (hO 2etnwnde ad: opon
his resources, and as a result during the
present season the genial proprietor erect-
ed a building $0x32 feet near the site of
the old shop. This Mr. Klel' conducted in
the most substantial manner and equipped
it with all the modern machinery and ap-
pliances necessary in the successful prose-
cution of this branch of manufacturing
industry. He employs a large force of
expert workmen and enjoys the reputa-

GEORGE KIEL.

tion of doing only first-class work, a fact
highly attested by the large amount of
business he does, Mr. Kiel was born in
Buffalo, N, Y., on the 3lst day of March,
1848, For 32 years he followed his present
business and has met with the most gratt-
fying success,

He came to the oil country in 1869, intro-
dueing himself upon the theatre of ofl re-
glon life in the then busy and tumultuous
city of Titusville, Subsequently he worked
in Oil City and Foxburg, from which latter
place, after a period of 17 years, he came
to Emlenton., In conducting his business
he makes a speclalty of repair work, and
in this particular llne has acquired an
enviable reputation for promptness, dis-
patch and good work.
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SMLENTON

EMLENTON MILLING CO., LIMITED.

Among the industrial establishments of
Emlenton, there are none more conspicu-
ous and important than the Emilenton
Milling Company, Umized. It is an !ndus-
of which the town has every reason
to Le proud of, and one Wi ich contributes
much to its general welfare, and high
standing. It is afso an industry the sta-
bility of which is recognized throughout
the western part of the State, wiile its
manufactured products, under the present
management, have gained a reputation in
the wide field of competition which is not
oniy gratifying to dts owiner, but points to
a future £uil of promise and results of the
most salutary nature, The high reputation
the Pmienton Milling Company enjoys is
but the .oinﬂoies of a careful study of
the wave needa A
trade both from a loca! and commeroinl
standpoint, The management have given
vhe brandh of industy their undivided at-
tention, and are thoroughly conversant
with the busmessin all its phases. In other
words ‘they are master of the situation,
and are governed and actuated by the fun-
damental principals which contribute to
{the success of every husiness enterprise.

try

A demaee¥e of

MILLS.
from top to bottom, practically
making & new mtllL Nearly all the

old machinery was taken -out and re-
placed with the latest improved new ma-
chimery and app.iances used in the prose-
cution of the business., Everything was
made as near perfecition as possible, and
nothing was left undone that money and
skitll could accomplish to make this one of,
i mot the best, milling plants of the times,
Subsequent results have clearly proven the
wisdom of ‘this course -and ‘the large
amount of capital required in putting the

menit that wil bring many returns. By so
doing they were enabled to meet competi-
tors of any section or locality onan equal
footing 'In the manufacture of high grade
flouns and feeds, They use nothlng -but the
very ‘best grain obtinable. Of a recent

RINPIFEPE O PR
YRS
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eIy O Very weldliace 10
securing the service of Mr, Logan, of War-
ren, Ohlo, who is a practical millwright,
and enjoys the reputation of beinhg one of
vhe very best millers of the ttmes, He has
fuil control of the flour department which
is a guarantee that nothing but A No, 1

plant in first class condition was an invest- :

* H., COHEN'S CLOLHING EMPORIUM.

goods will be sent out. Amony thelr many
brands of flour they make a speclaly of
four, all of which are laving a big run
wherever tried, and are as foliows: “Ban-
ner,” a -striotly straight grade winter
wheat flour, “Calla Lily,” is a blend of
sprinig and winter wheat flour, *Old Gold"”

and ‘“Medal” are both made from Minne-
sota. No. 1 hard spring wheat. There is,
and always has been much complaint

about good buckwheat flour, and this com-
plaint is well founded, as there iz but
ttle ?:6.. buckwheat flour on the mar-
ket ibo-dayl The Emlenton MiNing Com-
pany especially pride themselves wpon the
manufacture of this product, whioh they
guarantee o be strictly pure,

In thre feed depantment their line of goods
surely cannot be excelled anywhere, It is
all etrictly pure, and mot an ounce will
be found adulterated. As mamnufacturers

|
¥
|
i
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of pure corn meal they have galned an
enviable reputation, and have a large and
growing trade. The company have a large
capital at their command and @ a big
wiolesale trade. They are prepared at all
times -to flil any kind of an order no mat-
ter how large on 'the shortest notice,
Exchange Department.

The farmers of this locality will consult
thedr own best interests by dealing with
the Emlentton Miling Company. It is im-
possible to find & better grade of flour
than they manufacture; they will givé
Fouw the auvantage of exchangmg

REYENY [UY ] -3
for any of their goods, They

Baal
can gel tae
same grades of flour that is glven to iae
commercial trade. The Emlenton Milling
Company have also created the highest
cash market for the farmer's grain the
year round, and should receive the heariy
support of the entire country, for it ai- :
ways pays to support home indusiey.

e




much to its general welfare, and high
standing., It is also an industry the sta-
bility of which is recognized throughout
ithe western part of the State, while its
manufactured products, under the present
management, have gained & reputation in
the wide fleld of competition: which is not
only gratifying to dts owmner, but points to
a future fuil of promise and results of the
most salutary nalture, The high reputation
the Bmlenton Milling Company enjoys is
but the gnn_.ois_ of a careful study of
the wanta nesde smd daman

trade both from a floca! and commenciwl
standpoint. The management have given
the brandh of industy -thelr undivided at-
tention, and are thoroughly conversant
with the business#n all its phases, In other
words they are master of 'the situwation,
and are governed and actuated by the fun-
damental principals which contribute to
the succeiss of every husiness enterprlse,
That this entemprising .oo.:....i:% possess
every advantage of competiiton theme ‘s
no question, while in ifact they enjoy
many of these whidh by reason of loca-
tion and natural conditions are unattain-
~able by many of their contemporaries,
While this noted mill was bullt some 20
years ago and has since  Dbeen
in continuous operation, the high rep-
utation it has achleved thas been accomp-
lished under its presént management, The
present organtzation is composed of Em-
lenton's most enterprising and thorougii-
golng young business men. They assumed
control of the concern by purchose about
one year ago, and organized by electing the
following officers, who still hold their posi-
tions: Chairman, S, P. Barnard, vice chatr-
man, B, B. Borland; secretary and treas-
urer, George F, Fox. The miil is located
at the east end of the town at the comer
of Main amd Second streets, The bufiding
is a frame structure four storles high,
80x40 feet, Aside from the main building
there is an engine and boiler thouse 6030
feet with a large commodious office front-
ing on Main street. The motive power i3
furnisheqd Ly a S0-horse power bofler, white
the machinery is driven by a 70-horse
Power engine of the latest improved pat-
tern, Dhe shipping facilities are ample;
a private switch running from the main
track of the Allegheny Vailley road to the
mill., Upon assuming control of the estab-
¥shment the management, at a
great  outlay overhauled the mi))

:,:.:s.a
skiifl could accomplish to make this one of,
Jf not the best, milling plants of the times.
Subsequent results have clearly proven the
wisdom of s courge -and ‘the large
am'ount of capital required in putbing the
plant in first class condition wass an invest- °
ment that ‘will bring many returns. By so
doing they were enabled 1o mesit competi-
tors of any section or locality on an equal
footing in the manufacture of high grade
flours and feeds. They use noth!ng -but the
very ‘best graln obkvinable. Of a recent

PICIUY N

PINAL ALA L MMM LI AMIVEEGY  GUBInA

Srwmsamaers e

L v L N U Y )

Hc-mtt.:..?»c n
securing the service of Mr. Logan, of War-
ren, Ohio, who is a practical millwright,
and enjoys the reputation of being one of
the very best millers of the Wmes, He has
fuil control of the flour department which
is a guarantee that nothing but A No, 1

Uranus oL Howr ey make a speclaly of
flour, @ll of which are Having a big run
wherever ‘tnled, and are as follows: “Ban-
ner,” a - striotly straight gprade winter
wheat flour, “Calla H:S: is a blend of
spring and winter wheat flour, “Old Gold"
and ‘“Medal” are both made from Minne-
seta No. 1 hard spring wheat. There is,
and always has heen much complaint
about good buckwheat flour, and this com-
plaint is well founded, as ithere ig but
dttle pure buckwheat flour on the mar-
ket to-day: The Emlenton Miding Onam.
pany especially pride themselves upon the
manufacture of ithis product, which they
guarantee to be strictly pure,

In the feed depantment their line of goods
surely cannot be excelled anywhere, It is
all strictly pure, and mot an ounce will
be found adulterated. As manufacturers

.
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enviable reputation, and have a large and
growing trade. The company have a large
capltal at thelr command and do a big
wholesale ‘trade. They are prepared at all
times to fiil ‘any kind of an order no mat-
ter how large on ihe shortest notice,
Exchange Department,

The farmers of this locality will consult
thelr own best interests by dealing wvith
the Emleniton Miking Company. It is im-
possible o find a better grade of flour
than they manufacture; they will give
SOU Uie advanlage of exchanging ..o
for any of their goods. They can ge: iae
same grades of flour that is given to the
commetrcial trade., The Emlenton Milling
Company have also created the highest
cash market for the farmer's grain the
year round, and should receive the hearty
support of the entire country, for it ai-
ways pays to support home industry,

IR -

GEORGE F. FOX,

The subject of this sketch was born in
Emlenton, January 22, 1870, He was eid-
ucated in the public schools of Emlenton.
finishing with an academical course, Mr,
Fox was marrfed to Miss Gertrude E.
Crawford, daughter of Samuel W. Craw-
ford, of Emlenton, September 5, 1893. H=
first engaged in business with L. M. Hal:.

In the insurance and real estate busi-
ness, and represented an oil well sup-
ply and machinery establishment. He was
also associated with C. J, Crawford In the
same business, Ho became assoctated with
the Emlenton Milling Company, Limited.
and besides being secretary and treasurer,

s the general manager,
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JOHN McCOMBS, . -

John McCombs was born in Loyalhanna,
Butler county, Pa, The subject of this
ketch followed farming until 25 years of
township, Westmoreland county, Pa., Sep-
tember 20, 1822, and consequently, at the
time of his death, August 9, 183, he was in
the 6Sth year of his age. He was a son of
Allen and Alice McCombs, the former be-
ing a native of Elder's Ridge, Indiana
county, Pa., and the latter of Falrview,

ge, and during his time at home secured
an education afforded by the common
schools of that day. He left home August
6, 1847, and traveled quite extensively,
going to Mexico with a company of volun-
teers. Returning to his native State he
located in Kittanning, Pa,, where he fol-
lowed the occupation of puddler in the old
Kittanning iron works, In 1857, In com-
.pany with Andrew Teltzell, of Kittanning,
and the late John C. Porterfield, of Emlen-
ton, the iron store, then owned by Brown,
Phillips & Co., was purchased, and con-
ducted under the firm name of Porterfield,
feitzell & Co. A few years later, in the
winter of 1839-60, Mr. Porterfield made a
trip to New Otrleans, La., and upon his re-
turn Mr. McCombs returned to his trade
_in the Kittanning iron works, but still re-
tained an interest in the iron.store, He re-
mained there until 1863, when he agaln re-
turned to Emlenton, and in 1865, with Mr.
Porterfleld, purchased the interest of Mr,
Teitzell in the store, and the firm name
was changed to Porterfield & MecCombs,
Mr. McCombs was married to Sarah, only
daughter of Mr, and Mrs, A, B. Crawford,
February 9, 1869. To this union were born
tour children, two of whom are living.
\rs. McCombs died December 23, 1875, Mr.
MceCombs was of a guiet, unostentatious
nature, possessed of wonderful energy and
force of character, fearless in expressing
hiz views and in the performance of his
duties. The community suffered a great
loss in his death. He was an ardent Re-
publican,

-—0

E. H, CUBBISON.

Editor and proprietor of The Emlenton
Nevg, was born and grew to manhood
fn Emlenton. He secured his education
from the public schools of his native
to-wn, learned the printing business, and
on May 14, 1835 established the News,
whicn has become recognized as an ele-
gant local paper, read by many hundreds
in his community weekly. Mr. Cubblson
is a young man of abllity and highly re-
spected by the people of his town anc
locality,

THR LATD JOHN MefIOMBS.

i I v

CRAWFORD & FOX.

The partnership firm of Crawford & Fox.
was formed in 1891, Both members of the
firm are numbered among Emlenton’s
most active, enterprising and {nfluentlal
citizens. They are whet may be termed
as hustlers of the first water, and are
claszed with the school of young blood.
Their interests have jong been identified
with Emlenton and they have cast anchor
here apparently for many moons 10 come,
They represent the Titusville Iron Com-
pany and are known as two of the most
popular and accommodating agents of
oil supplies and machinery {n the coum-
try. Our Titusville friends could not have:
found two better representamtives in the

couniry who would in every respect look
carefully after their interests, From the
fact that they handle one of the best
bollers and englnes manufactured for the
ol trade and are well recelved by the ofl
traternity—they have built up a good
rade and have firmly entrenched them-
selves 4n ‘the confidence of the producer
and contractor, Their aim is always to
please and satisfy their customers. ‘While
they are able to give them this class of
goods at figures as low if not lower than
:he same can be purchased elsewhere.
The reputation of the Titusville engine
and boiler Is well established throughout
the worid of olidom, and the émprove-
ments that have been made ¢n both dur-
ing the past few years make them most
desirable of .the many d‘fferent manufac-
tures now on the market, With these im-
provements many objections have been
overcome, The boiler is now considered
the most durable, the strongest and ‘the
most economical &n fuel, The engtine is re-
garded by the talent as the ofl man’'s
friend, and will drill more wells with less
repair and expense than any other now
in use. It is sald by the most practical
operator and contrdetor that the very
best of time can be made with the Titus-
ville englne, as they are not only the-
strongest but the valve is so constructed
that they take steam the Instant ‘the throt-
tie valve 's moved, Beside handling boll-
ers and engines they make a ¥peclalty of
gas tanks, pumps, fittings, etc, They are
prepared at ail times to fill ordiars on ithe
shoriest notice, and any businesg en-
irusted to them will recelve their undivid-
ed ottentinn, Wa fr - nleasure dn ranom.
mending this enterprising agency to our
many o'l friends, and feel sure their in-
terests will well be served when entrust-
ed to thelr care,




m::mm. The community suffered a great
loss in his déath, He was an ardent Re-
publican,

—0

E. H. CUBBISON,

Edltor and proprietor of The Emlenton
Ne'vs, was born and grew to manhood
in Emlenton. He secured his education
from the public schools of his native
town, learned the printing business, and
on May 14, 1885, estahlished the News,
wiicn has become recognized as an ete-
gant local paper, read by many hundreds
in his community weekly. Mr. Cubhison
is a young man of ahllity and highly re-
spected by the people of his town and
locality,
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mMOoSL ecoONomMICAl &N Iuei, '1Ne eNglns 1s re-
garded by the talent as the oil man's
friend, and will drill more wells with less
repair and expense than any other now
in use, It Is said by the most practical
operator and contrgetor that the very
hest of time can be made with the Titus-
viile englne, as they are not only the
strongest but the valve {s so constructed
that they take steam -the instant the throt-
tie valve 's moved, Beside handliing bodl-
ers and engines they make a bpeclalty of
gas tanks, pumps, fittings, ete. They are
prepared at ail times to fill ord2rs on ithe
shoriest notice, and any busiiess en-
irusted to them will receive thelr undivid-
&d ottention, Wa e o _m_v».a:..n in rapam.
mending this enterpnising agency to our
many o!l friends, and feel sure their in-
terests will well be served when entrust-
ed to thelr care,

CUBBISON

-




L. B. CHAPPHLL.

It Is pleasing to note among the other
Jourishing ynausuries wnd successful busi-
iess houses of Emilenton the noted photog-
apher, Mr, L., B. Chappell, Hig studio is
in keeping with tthe other industries of ‘the
place and there are but few establishments

P T T Y

Among other places he worked was Liw-

istom, Tyrone, Altooms and Johnafown! Tt
Wais vignt years ago when he first struck
Emlenton, and after carefully sizing up
the situation opened up a gallery for J. W,
Sires, of Oil City, which he successfully
conducted for a year, At the end of this
period he purchosed the establishment,
and has ever since run the business him-

JUDGE KEATING, _

close student. Hawae = »r- Siousive (hink-

er in every sense of the word and upon all
occasions had the fortitude of his con-

- victions, His early life was spent on the

farm, during which period his spare mo-
ments were spent in adding to his store
of knowledge, which fitted him so ably to
meet and successfullv master manv nn.

teresys of the town. [In 1848 he bu. . e
Keating turnace, located seven miles east
of Emlenton, and conducted it in the most
successful manner, while other industries
of the same kind falled, besides acquiring
over 1,000 acres of land to supply his en-
terprise, This property subsequently be-

rama tho Waoantinme hamantand awd e o




L. B, CHAPPELL.

It Is pleasing to note among the other
aourishing waustries wd successtul busi-
iess houses of Emilenton the noted photog-
rapher, Mr. L. B. Chappell. His studio is
in keeping with the other fndustries of the
place and ithere are but few establishments
of the kind that have attalned such a
high reputation for artistic work as hes
Mr. Chappeill's, That he is a natural born
antist i1s plainly evidenced by the class of
work he turns out and the large patronage
he enjoys, His place s an honor and
credit to the town, and 4t is doubtful if
ever there was amy one photographer
whose ability in this line has been so umi-
versally recognized and appreciated as Is
Mr, Chappell's by the people of Emlenton
and vicinity. He has galned more than a,
local reputatton, and his work can be
found in nearly every sedtion of ‘Western
Penmsylvania. His soul is deeply imbued
in his chosen profession, to which he de-
votes his enitire attention, He ranks with
the foremost photographers of 'the times
and has won his way to fame upon the
merits of his work, In hisprofession he is
a close studemt. He s master of,
and thoroughly conversant with every
prineipal  and  detal of the busi-
ness, n dhe wabtalnment of which
the young antist has spared neither time
nor money. His studfo is handsomely fit-
ted up with all the very latest devices
amnd appliances for the successful prosecu-
tlon of the business, while its furnishings
for the comfort of patrons is the most
elaborate, Mr, Chappell was born in
Peakskill, N. Y, July 1, 1862, He lived

there elght or ten years, when he removed
with his parents o Miffiin county, Pa. At
this perfod he started out to fight life's
battle on his own hook. Me apprenticed
himeelf to a photographer by the mame of
C. C. Scheiver, of Harrisburg, Pa., with
whom he graduated with high honors,
Adterfinishing his echooling tn this art he
brenched outt for himse and for a num-
ber of years worked for some of ‘the most
noted photographers In dhe ocountry,

.

Among other places he worked was Lew-
jston, Tyrone, Altooma and Johmafown! Tt
wais c1gnt years ‘ago when he first struck
Emlenton, and after carefully s'zing up

the situation opened up a gallery for J, W. -

Sires, of Oil City, which he successtully
conducted for a year. At the end of this
period he purchosed ithe establishment,
and has ever since run the business him-
secf, He subsequently opened a branch
office at Bdenburg, Clarlon county, where
he has met with 'the same succeéss that
crowned his efforts in Emlenton, and
which he s still running, About one year
ago Mr, Chappell also opened up a first-
class studto in the new Shields block, Ol
City, and by his excellent work, kind and
obliging ways has won ithe confidence of
‘the peeple and enjoys a large patronage of
‘the best citizens of the town, Mr, Chappell
was married three years ago to Miss
Emma Wieller, an accomplished and affa-
ble young lady of Emienton, Mr. Chuppelil
keeps his gallery open in Emilenton on
Fnidays and every Saturday he cam be
found at his place of business in Eden-
burg. His studio in Oil Clty i3 open all ithe
time, which during his absence is under
thie supervision of one of the best and
most noted photographers of the times,
There fs mo class of work but what Mr,
Chappell can do in the most satisfactory
manner.« As a landscape photographer, he
cannot be excelled, while in pontrait, cray-
on, sepla, water color and pastel work he
‘has no superiors and but dew peers., He
also makes a specialty of taking family
groups at thelr homes by his new improved
flash-light apparatus, which s highly ap-
preciated and {8 among his best work.
—
EX-JUDGE KEATING,

Perhaps there are but few of the early
settlers who have passed into the great
beyond avho have contributed so much to
the material welfare and formed a more
conspicuous part in the history of Emlen-
ton than ex-Judge John Keating, He was
a gentleman of fine sensibllitles, possessed
superfor business qualification and endow-
ed with an indomitable will, He was of
the progressive type of manhood, enter-
prising, charitable, kind and considerate
to all and universally esteemed by his large

- was born in Centre county, Pennsylvania,

December 24, 1804, of Irish parentage. He
acquired a good education in the common
schools of those times, although when his
school days ended he never ceased to be a
circle of acquaintances.

Judge Keating -

JUDGE
close student. Hawao 2 Drlcivesive Uiinke-
er in every sense of the word and upon all
occasions ‘had the fortitude of his con-
victions. His early life was spent on the
farm, during which perfod his spare mo-
ments were spent in adding to his store
of knowledge, which fitted him so ably to
meet and successfully master many un-
dertakings of great magnitude, At the
age of 18 he removed from Centre county
to Murrensville, Butler county, He was
married to Miss Catharine, daughter of
Michael McCullough, of Allegheny coun-
ty, Pennsylvania, In 1836 he removed to
HEmlenton and embarked in the merchan-
dise business. He was also actlve in every
public enterprise and the development of
anything which contributed to the best in-

KEATING, 1

-an uncompromising Democrat

teresys of the town. (In 1846 he bu. . .e
Keating furnace, located seven miles east
of Emlenton, and conducted it in the most
successful manner, while other industries
of the same kind falled, besides acquiring
over 1,000 acres of land to supply his en-
terprise. This property subsequently be-
came the Keating homestead and has be-
come famous throughout a large portion
of the western countles, Mr, Keating was
and an
earnest member of the Catholic church.
In 1866 he was elected an associate judge
to the Clarion county bench on the Demo-
cratic ticket, which position he filled with
honor and distinction, Mr., Keating was
paralzed {n 1880, from the effects of which
he dled. R

THE MORAN HOUSH."
The Moran house, tocated at ».uo. upper

end of Emlenton, I8 the leading hotel of

the place. It &s one of the best houses in
this eection of the county, and is head-

e
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quarters for the bebter clamws of the trav-
eling public. It s handsomely furnished
+In every department, and has all modern
oonvenlences, while ¢he table 48 second 1o
none,



14

EMLENTON GAS LIGHT AND FUEL
COMPANY, ) ’

Emlenton can justly boast of having
one of the finest and best regulated
natural gas companies in the northwest-
ern part of the State, In every respect
Emlenton owes much to the gas com-
pany for the progress and advancement
it has made in the establishing of manu-
facturing industries, while the citizens in
general appreciate in the highest degree
the advantage of cheap fuel, The Emlen-
ton Gas company was organized and in-
corporated January 10, 1882, with s capital
stock of $£0,000. The first officers electsd
were: James Bennett, presfdent; A. X
Comstock, secretary and treasurer; Al
Schmuck, superintendent; board of dire<-
tors, James Bennett, J. W, Rowiland, J. H.
Heasley, A. M. Comstock end A. Schoack,
The Emlenton Gas company alss tear the
proud distinction of bting the Sryl srgan.
fzed natural ges compeny in Vexango
county, beginning s caresr wedsr most
adverse circumstanoss, it beling a task to
teach the people the great advantage and
benefits and wimg LV its use.

1t started cel with bat one gas well,
as in thoss embryo days of the gas In-
dusiries one lecation was considered suf-
folent 1o mest 8]l demands. This well
was loczled on the Willlam Agnew farm,
abowt two miles northeast of the town,
from which the first gas was piped through

& two-inch line a short time before the’

company was incorporated. The citizens
were not long in recognizing the many
advantages natural gas posessed as a fuel
over wood and coal, and indicated their
appreciation of the great boon placed at
their disposal by a liberal patronage, The
demands made upon the company’s re-
sources gradually increased until it was
necessary to secure more territory and

dril another well, This s but a repeti-~

tion of the history of the company from
year to year until the plant assumed
large proportions and involving a big
amount of capital. In May, 1887, the com-
pany acquired, by purchase, the plant of
the Union Light and Heat Company, of
Foxbvrg, which they connected up with
the home plant, but each plant was con-
ducted under their own management
un‘il July, 1890, at which time they were’
consolidated. At this perlod the capital
atock was increased to $50,000, and under

i1 new nrder of things the company

" fm ...ed gas to Emlenton, Foxburg, and

gt. Petersburg,

The increasing demands for fuel gas
again necessitated the acquirement of
more territory, which they were successful
in securing in the old famous Speechly field.

Here the company drilled their first well-

on the Charles Lynn farm, near East
Sandy, opening up and extending the gas
belt south of East Sandy in September,
1887, obtaining a good gaser. The next
investment made by the company was the
purchase of the H\.wzman gas plant, mo.os

EMUENTON GAS LIGHT AND. FURL CO.

furnished gas to North Washington, Hil-
liard, Farmington and Fairview, This
was followed by purchasing the Knight
#. Wahar niant at Turkey Clty and Mon-

other words the company have from a

small beginning bra
step until they supp

nched out step by
ly the demands for

fuel gas from East Sandy and Rockland,
Venango county, to Falrview, Butler
county, a distance of 20 miles on one side,
and on the other from West Monterey to
North Washington and Clintonville a dis-
tance of 25 miles The company has
acquired by purchase and have under lease
a vast amount of territory, the greater
part of which is looked upon like wheat
in the mil]l, and Is a guarantee of an un-
tailing supply of the caloric fluld. Gas is
supplied to their customers upon the most
reasonable terms, while the rendering of
the very best of service and satjsfaction
to all is and has been the company's high-
est alm from its earliest existence. The
officers of the .company at present are:
Pres!dent, J. W. Rowland; vice president,
. J. McConnell; secretary and treasurer,
Harry J. Crawford; superintendent, T, B.
Gregory; board of directors, J. W. Row-
land, W. J. McConnell, Eben Crawford,
J. J. Gosser and C. J. Crawford.

—10

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK.

The First National bank, of Emlenton,
Pa,, succeeded the Emlenton bank on Sep-
tember 8, 1891, The Emienton bank was
organized in August, 1873, and was located
in an office in James Bennett's hardware
store until Mr, Bennett erected the present
block, now owned by the First National
bank, when it was removed to its present

pleasant quarters, The business began in
a small way in 1873 with M. Hullngs as
president, and J. W. Rowland, now of
Franklin, Pa., as cashier. Mr, Hulings
was succeeded a fow years later by James
Bennett as president, Mr. Rowland was
cashier of the Emlenton bank from lits
organization, in 1873, until it was changed
to a National bank in 18%1, and in 1892,
owing to il health, he resigned his position,
The bank, owing to its careful and prudent
management, was a sucess from its start,
and enjoys the confidente of the people of
this vicinity, In 1892 the management of
the bank put in an inch steel lining in the
vault, substituted a modern steel burglar-
proof chest for the old-fashioned safe,
added a very handsome three-inch door
to the vault, operated by one of the latest
triple automatic bolt-lifting devices and
time lock, and placed a nest of safety de-
posit boxes in the vault, all of which have

appreciative patrons. The following are
the nfficers and directors of :m._v bank:

Eben Crawford; cashier, E. E. Sloan; as-
Vm_m::: cashier, O. M. 8loan; {ndividual
pookkeeper, A. B. Crawford, Jr. The
board of directors I8 composed of James
Bennett, Eben Crawford, of Emlenton; J.
W. Rowland, of Franklin, Pa.; M. C. Treat,
of Washington, Pa.; T. B, Gregory, of Fox-
burg, Pa., and 8. W. Phillips and . B.
Borland, of Bmlenton.

The present capital of the bank is $50,000.
Surplus, $10,000,

_ been recelved with great favor by their




year to year until the plant assumed
large proportions and involving a big
amount of capital. In May, 1887, the com-
pany acquired, by purchase, the plant of
the Union Light and Heat Company, of
Foxbvrg, which they connected up with
the home plant, but each plant was con-
ducted under their own management
unifl July, 1890, at which time they were’
consolidated, At this period the capital
stock was increased to $50,000, and under
iy new™ ardar of things the company
fuy ....ed gas to Emlenton, Foxburg; and
gt. Petersburg. ’
The increasing demands for fuel gas
again necessitated the acquirement of
more territory, which they were successful
in securing in the old famous Speechly field.

Here the company drilled their first well--i.

on the Charles Lynn farm, near East
Sandy, opening up and extending the gas
belt south of East Sandy in September,
1887, obtaining a good gaser. The next
investment made by the company was the
purchase of the Parker gas plant, soon
after which the capital stock was in-
creased to $200,000. The purchase of this
plant was shortly followed by the buying
of the wells and entire plant of E. J.
Crawford, and the extending of their lines
to the flourishing little town of Clinton-
ville. They next purchased the Crawford

& Co. plant at North Washington, which

tfurnished gas to North Washington, Hil-
lard, Farmington and Fairview, This
was followed by purchasing the Knight
& Fisher plant at Turkey City and Mon-
roeville, thus merging into one corpora-
tion all the smaller companies of the sur-
rounding country, whereby they are en-
abled to handle the business to a much
better advantage and at the same time
materialy reduce the cost of the indespen-
sable commodity to the consumer. In

L3

other words the company have from a
small beginning branched out step by
step until they supply the demands for

AU BHJUY S LIS Culuaelice UL e peupIc vt
this vicinlty. In 1892 the management of
the bank put in an inch steel lining in the
vault, substituted a modern steel burglar-
proof chest for the old-fashioned safe,
added a very handsome three-inch door
to the vault, operated by one of the latest
triple automatic bolt-lifting devices and
time lock, and placed a nest of safety de-
posit boxes in the vault, all of which have

been received with great favor by their
_ appreciative patrons. The following are

tho nficars and directors of the bank:

PRV

> Even Crawford; cashier, E. B. Bloan; as-
sistant cashler, O. M. Bloan; individual
bookkeeper, A. B. Crawford, Jr. The

board of directors is composed of James
Bennett, Bben Crawford, of Emlenton; J.
W. Rowland, of Franklin, Pa.; M. C, Treat,
of Washington, Pa.; T. B, Gregory, of Fox-
burg, Pa., and S. W, Phillips and E. B.
Borland, of Bmlenton.

The present capital of the bank 1s $50,000,
Surplus, $10,000.
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HENRY ALLEBACH.

HENRY ALLEBACH.

Henry Allebach died September 25, 1888,
after an illness of 10 days. He was born
in Montgomery county, November 5, 1800,
and at the time of his death lacked one
***nth and nine days of h-ing 88 vears
0. Jie was a8 teeohy Atlehach, «
native of Germany. He was married to
Miss Sarah Shaner on November 30, 1823,
Mrs. Allebach died the 3d of January, 1888,
Mr. Allebach was engaged in the woolen
business, and after moving to Reading.
Pa., he engaged in the jewelry business,
which he followed until he moved ta
Beaver township, Clarion county, then .a
part of Venango county, when he followed
farming for three years., He came to
Emlenton in 1840 and engaged in the jew-
-elry business until 1852, when he turned
the husiness over to his son, Levi Alle-
bach. After a few years in the general
mercantile business his eye mmwz failed,
when he retired. He was a cltizen of Em-
lenton for 48 years, Flve children were
born to Mr. and Mrs, Allebach, three
daughters and two sons. One son, Henry,
and vne daughter, Maria Truby, are dead.
Mr. Allebach was a life-long member of
the Lutheran church,

———0

HENRY COHEN.,

Mr. Henry Cohen {s the oldest clothier
in Venango .county, He first engaged in
business in Franklin in 1860, being assisted
in its management by his son, Mr, Phiillp
Cohen, In 1860 he established a branch
‘store in Emlenton, being located in the
‘well known Giering block, on Main street,
His son, Mr. Moss Cohen, an enterprising
-citizen, has charge of the business, as-
sisted by Mr., Lambert Snyder, In their

stores the business is conducted in a man-
ner that makes every purchaser a friend.

He offers such advantages that they be-
‘come permanent customers, It is thelr am-
bition to conduct their establishments in a
first-class manner, and in order to do this
they have purchased an elegant stock for
fall and winter, and they pride themselves
.on its varled assortment, Everything in
their line can be found on their counters,
‘They lead not only in the varlety of thelr

stock, but in prices that give the customer
the benefit every time. Mr. Cohen and his
sons are very pleasant gentlemen to deal
with, .

——— (Y} — M
MRS. T. G. LOVELL.

S v WL milUnaey cetablishments of
Limlenton none are more popular than that
of Mrs. T. G. Lovell's, located on Main
street, Mrs, Lovell came to Emlenton in
1870 from Jiast Brady, and in 1875 engaged
in the millinery business. She carries a
large line of millinery, notlons and fancy
goods and is always pleasing and courte-
ous to her large number of patrons, As a
trimmer none are better qualified than
Mrs, Lovell, heing thoroughly conversant
with the latest styles. Her line of goods
this fall is larger than ever, and she in-
vites her friends to call early and secure
first choice.

WITH THE TIDE.

[ watched him I fove going from me
(Ah, would to God I had died);

And I prayed to the great All Father
To stay the turn of the tide.

To stay the ebb; and he hearkened,
And ever the waves rolled on;

Till meadow and garden and hedgerows,
I could see them never a one,

For I knew that my love was dying,
At the turn of the tide he must go,
The soul may not leave its dwelling
TN betwixt the ebb and the flow,

And the people who all flocked dnland
They called 1t a4 great spring tide;

And I listened and joined in thelr sorrow,
But I knew in my heart that I lied!

And my love, as he watched the waters,
Sighed wearily for his rest;

Then I prayed once more to our Father,
For I saw that his will was best,

As the sea went slowly backward,
The spirit of one who had dled
Was borne on the waste of waters,
For the soul must go with the tide,
—Academy,

0
THE SOUTH.

Life leaps from things Decay's consumed—
In Death, Life seems to be;
And out of ashes, lo, has bloomed
The South's prosperity.
—Memphis Commercial-Appeal.

i
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ufacture of whichatthis period waslargely
done by hand. After.being associated with
a number of others in the business, he
formed a partnership with J. B, Engle in
July, 18%4. Mr. Engle was born in Union
county, Pa., on the second day of August,

1836. When nine years old he‘moved with

his parents to Venango county, settling in
Richland township. He followed farming
until he learned the carpenter trade. After
completing his apprenticeship he followed
this vocation for a number of years, work-
g at ms trade in the summer time and
teaching district school in the winter sea-
son. When the first oil excitement broke
out Mr. Engle went to Oil City, where he
found employment at his trade at big
wages for & number of years, He then
ralie back to Richland, purchased the old
Yton sstead and conducted the farm untfl
1873, when he moved to Dmlenton and en-
gaged in the oil business, which interests
he“.:l retains. As above stated, he form-
ed a partnership with Mr. Glering,
and altogether he has been a cltizen of the
town for 21 years as one of {ts most in-
fluential prominent citizens.

t

F, Fourth Pennsylvania cavelry, and was
honorably discharged in June, 1865. He
was married April 22, 1875, to Miss Sarah
Eleanor, daughter of Willlam N, and Jane
(Armstrong) Myers, To this union six
children have been born., Mr. and Mrs,
Sheffer are members of the M. E. church,

0

MISS OLIVE M'GARA.

Miss Olive McGara is the successori of
Mrg H N T™andaerc t- -

[
ST LGl MNuadaey anu

notion business, corner of Seventh and
Main streets. In the past Mrs. Flanders
enjoyed a reputation for fair ‘dealing and
an effort to please her large patronage
that is being well supported by her suc-
cessor. In fact few, if any, are more
desirous of pleasing the ladles who fre-
quent her establishment than Miss Me-
Gara and her corps of assistants. Her
stock of fall and winter millinery is first-
class and her designs are the very latest,
while the style of trimming cannot be im-
proved upon., The Sn:mm. of LEmlenton
and vicinity can do no better than by
making their purchases from her.

GEIRING & ENGLE.
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HENRY ALLEBACH.

Henry Allebach died September 25, 1888,
after an illness of 10 days. He was born
in Montgomery county, November 3, 1800,
and at the time of his death lacked one
v:*nth and nine days of h~ing 88 vears
1. Die wWas a s reeob Allehach, =
native of Germany. He was matvied to
Miss Sarah Shaner on November 30, 182
Mrs. Aliebach died the 3d of January, 18§,
Mr. Allebach was engaged in the woolen
business, and after moving to Reading.
Pa., he engaged in the jewelry business,
which he followed until he moved to
Beaver township, Clarion county, then a
part of Venango county, when he followed
farminge 2. He

far threes ves

came to

HENRY ALLEBACH,

stock, but in prices that give the customer
the benefit every time. Mr. Cohen and his
sons are very pleasant gentlemen to deal
with,

—_—n
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IZmlenton none are more popular than that
of Mrs, T. G, Lovell's, located on Main
street. Mrs, Lovell came to Emlenton in
1870 from Jiast Brady, and in 1875 engaged
in the millinery business. She carries a
large line of millinery, notlons and fancy
goods and is always pleasing and courte-
ous to her large number of patrons, As a
trimmer none are better qualified than
Mrs, Lovell, heing thoroughly conversant
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GIERING & ENGLE,

Among the mercantile houses of Em-
lenton there are none enjoying a better
reputation than the furniture and under-
taking establishment of Giering & Engle,
located at the corner of Main and Fifth
streets. As representatives of this branch
of trade they stand in the front rank, and
i{s the leading house in this section of the
country, Both members of the firm are
practical in the business and acquired a
thorough knowledge of the trade by ap-
prenticeship in early life, They carry a
large and varied stock of the best goods
from the most noted manufacturers of the
country, They come largely into compe-
tition with the dealers of the larger and
more pretentious towns of Venango, Clar-
fon and Armstrong counties by reason of
thelr location and the small margin they
make upon their goods. This latter fact
has become widely known over sections of
the countles above mentioned, which has
resulted in bringing them a flourishing
trade. Mr. Giering, the senior member of
the firm, was born in Emaus, Lehigh coun-
ty, on the 3rd of May, 1842, When 13 years
of age he removed Wwith his parents, Lewis
A. and Louisa (Knauss) Giering, to Ven-
ango county, establishing themselves at
Spanogle’s Mills, In Richland township,
in the milling business, At the age of 18
he took charge of the mill, which he suc-
cessfully conducted for a. number of years.
In 1863 Mr, Griering came to Emlenton and
engaged in the furniture business, the man-
ufacture of whichatthis period waslargely
done by hand, After.being associated with
a number of others in the business, he
formed a partnership with J. B. Engle in
July, 1894, Mr., Engle was born in Union
county, Pa., on the second day of August,
1836. YWhen nine years old rm.._SoS& with
his parents to Venango ooc,:.wv.. settling in
Richland township. He followed farming
until he learned the omwuasmms trade, After
completing his apprenticesthip he followed
this vocation for a number of years, work-
s At s trade in the summer time and
teaching district school in the winter sea-
son. When the first oil excitement broke
out Mr, Engle went to Oil City, where he
found employment at his trade at big
wazes for a number of years. He then
car.e back to Richland, purchased the old
hon.-<tead and conducted the farm until
1873, when he moved to Emilenton and en-
gaged in the ofl business, which interests
he“».:ll retains, As ahove stated, he form-

EMLENTON MACHINE WORKS.

The Emilenton machine works form an
fmportant part in the {industrial history of
the town. It was placed in operation by
the present owner, Mr. G. M. Sheffer, in
1882, who removed the plant at this time
from Pickwick, Clarion county. The in-
large

stitution has always enjoyed a

patronage, and its reputation for turning
out the best of work is all that could be
asked for. Mr, Sheffer is a practical me-
chanic and understands every phase of
the business to perfection, While ofl well
machinery is manufactured here in its in-
tirety, repair work is Mr, Sheffer's speci-
alty, for which purpose a better equipped
shop cannot be found in the country,
He was born in Venango county June 19,
1847, The early part of his life was de-
voted to agricultural pursuits, and at-
tained a good education in the common
schools., In 1864 he enlisted in Company
F, Fourth Pennsylvania cavelry, and was
honorably discharged in June, 1865, He
was married April 22, 1875, to Miss Sarah
Eleanor, daughter of Willlam N. and Jane
(Armstrong) Mpyers. To this union six
children have been born. Mr. and Mrs,
Sheffer are members of the M. B, church,
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MISS OLIVE M'GARA.

Miss Olive McGara is the successori of
Mre ¥ N Tigndare t= % .
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Laavey  anag
notion business, corner of Seventh and
Main streets. In the past Mrs., Flanders
enjoyed a reputation for fair ‘dealing and
an effort to please her large patronage
that is being well supported by her suec-
cessor, In fact few, if any, are more
desirous of pleasing the ladles who fre-
quent her establishment than Miss Me-
Gara and her corps of assistants, Her
stock of fall and winter milinery is first-
class and her designs are the very latest,



